Bryant Planning Commission Meeting

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room
210 SW 3rd Street

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas
Date: March 09, 2026 - Time: 6:00 PM

Call to Order

Approval of Minutes

1. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 2/9/2026
2026-02-09 Planning Commission Minutes.pdf

Announcements

DRC Report

2. Villages at Magnolia Lane - Rezoning - R-2 to PUD
Hope Consulting - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of PUD Zoning Plan and Rezoning from R-2 to PUD - NO
RECOMMENDATION

3. 506 Ruth Dr - Conditional Use Permit
Bradley Hall - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of CUP for more than allotted square footage on accesory structure -
RECOMMENDED APPROVAL

4. 1701 Johnswood Rd - Conditional Use Permit for Short Term Rental
Marsha Fleming - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of CUP for Short Term Rental - NO RECOMMENDATION

5.111 NE 2nd - Replat Lots 11-12, Block 13 Original Town of Bryant and Modification from Code
Zane Robbins - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Replat and Modification from HOB Code on height of ceiling in
MSMU - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL
6. 10 Federal Storage - 1626 Prickett Road - Sign Permit
Arkansas Sign and Neon - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - APPROVED
94680-SGNAPP-01e.pdf

7. Generations Auto Glass - 2005 Reynolds Rd - Sign Permit
Pinnacle Signs - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

8. Target - 7377 Alcoa Rd - Sign Permit
Arkansas Sign & Neon - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED


https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_566/2026-02-09_planning_commission_minutes.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_566/94680-sgnapp-01e.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_566/94671-sgnapp-01e.pdf

94724-SGNAPP-01.pdf

9. Walk Thru Plans - 22095 I-30 STE 800 - Sign Permit
Morgan Stobaugh - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

94695-SGNAPP-01.pdf

10. Ortho Arkansas - 6144 Hwy 5 STE 300 - Sign Permit
S&K Signs - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

94690-SGNAPP-01.pdf

Public Hearing

11. REQUESTED BY APPLICANT TO BE TABLED: Villages at Magnolia Lane - Rezoning - R-2 to PUD
Hope Consulting - Requesting Approval of PUD Zoning Plan and Rezoning from R-2 to PUD

0985-EVG-01.pdf
0985-LND-01.pdf
0985-RSP-01.pdf
0985-PLN-03.pdf
0985-POP-01.pdf
0985-TRS-01.pdf

12. 506 Ruth Dr - Conditional Use Permit
Bradley Hall - Requesting Approval of CUP for more than allotted square footage on accessory structure

1019-APP-01.pdf

13. 1701 Johnswood Rd - Conditional Use Permit for Short Term Rental
Marsha Fleming - Requesting Approval of CUP for Short Term Rental
1007-APP-01.pdf

Old Business

New Business

14. 111 NE 2nd - Replat Lots 11-12, Block 13 Original Town of Bryant
Zane Robbins - Requesting Approval for Replat
1018-PLT-03.pdf
1018-SVY-01.pdf

Adjournments


https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_566/94724-sgnapp-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_566/94695-sgnapp-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_566/94690-sgnapp-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_566/0985-evg-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_566/0985-lnd-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_566/0985-rsp-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_566/0985-pln-03.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_566/0985-pop-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_566/0985-trs-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_566/1019-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_566/1007-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_566/1018-plt-03.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_566/1018-svy-01.pdf

Bryant Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, February 9, 2026
Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Courtroom
6:00 PM

Agenda

CALL TO ORDER

e Chairman Lance Penfield calls the meeting to order.
e Commissioners Present: Statton, Hooten, Penfield, Johnson, Thompson,

Speed
e Commissioners Absent: Edwards

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 1/12/2026

Motion to Approve Minutes with changes made by Commissioner Statton, Seconded
by Commission Thompson. Voice Vote, 6 Yays, 0 Nays, 1 Absent

ANNOUNCEMENTS

2. Bryant Leap Forward Update

An update on Bryant Leap Forward, the City of Bryant’s Comprehensive Growth Plan,
was presented by Colton Leonard, Director of Planning and Development. The
presentation provided an overview of the plan’s purpose, goals, and ongoing efforts
to guide future growth and development within the City.

Vice-Chairman Hooten read the DRC Report.

DRC REPORT

3. Raising Cane's - 23115 I-30 - Site Plan
Benchmark Design Group - Requesting Site Plan Approval - APPROVED, Contingent

upon remaining Stormwater Comments being addressed.



10 Pine Chapel Dr. - Conditional Use Permit

Roger Woodall - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of CUP for an Accessory
Structure that is larger than the Allotted 25% of the primary structure. -
RECOMMENDED APPROVAL

Hilltop Road - Subdivision Plat - 840-11625-125
Hope Consulting - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Subdivision Plat -
RECOMMENDED APPROVAL, Contingent upon remaining comments being addressed.

Cornerstone Montessori Christian Academy - 4910 Springhill Road -
Half-Street Improvements

Richardson Engineering - Requesting Approval for Half-street Improvement Plans -
APPROVED, Contingent upon remaining comments being addressed

Villages at Magnolia Lane - Rezoning - R-2 to PUD
Hope Consulting - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of PUD Zoning Plan and
Rezoning from R-2 to PUD - NO RECOMMENDATION

PUBLIC HEARING

8.

10 Pine Chapel Dr. - Conditional Use Permit
Roger Woodall - Requesting Approval of CUP for an Accessory Structure that is larger
than the Allotted 25% of the primary structure.

Chairman Penfield called for a roll call vote to approve. 6 Yays, 0 Nays, 1 Absent.

Villages at Magnolia Lane - Rezoning - R-2 to PUD
Hope Consulting - Requesting Approval of PUD Zoning Plan and Rezoning from R-2 to
PUD

Colton Leonard, Director of Planning and Development, provided an overview of the
item. He noted that the traffic study indicated an increase in traffic, identified several
missing items, and recommended a continuance of the item.

Jonathan Hope and Mike Kuhn spoke regarding the details of the project.

Public comments included the following:
- James Overbey spoke about traffic concerns and noted there have been two wrecks

in the last two years.

- Laine Harper mentioned traffic, noise, service vehicles, existing foot traffic on her
property, potential cost impacts in the area, and losing the small-town feel.

- Shannon Davis expressed concerns regarding traffic, particularly during school
dismissal times, and emphasized the need for a traffic management plan and the
widening of Boone Road.

- Pam Teeter spoke about the need for a traffic flow plan, widening certain road
sections, detention ponds, and clarification on the PUD time limit.



- Diane Boone raised concerns related to traffic, noise, speeding, access for
emergency vehicles, the lack of sidewalks on Boone Road, the need to widen the
roadway, and enforcement of the speed limit.

- Kelly Wamsley expressed concerns that infrastructure is growing too quickly, noting
a projected 16% increase in traffic on Mt. Carmel Road, as well as concerns
regarding flooding and potential environmental hazards.

- David Peterson stated that road widening alone would not resolve traffic issues and
expressed concerns regarding speeding, safety, especially during school hours,
cut-through traffic from Target’s parking lot, noise, flooding, and the potential
removal of trees.

- Joyce Baugh spoke regarding traffic concerns and the impact of increased
enrollment within the school district.

- Darla Beauchamp expressed concerns related to traffic, flooding, school bus traffic,
and the lack of sidewalks, with drainage ditches located on both sides of the
roadway.

Jonathan Hope responded to public comments, stating that the average number of
building permits in Bryant remains low and that continued growth is necessary. He

noted that there would be a further look into the traffic study. He also stated that a
portion of sidewalk would be constructed along Boone Road and that the proposed

detention ponds would be wet ponds featuring a fountain.

It was recommended that public concerns be taken into consideration and that
project renderings be provided at the Planning Commission meeting scheduled for
March 9, 2026.

Motion to issue a continuance of the item and move it to the Planning Commission on
March 9, 2026 was made by Commissioner Statton, Seconded by Commissioner
Speed. Voice Vote, 6 Yays, 0 Nays, 1 Absent.

Motion to close public comment made by Commissioner Johnson, seconded by
Commissioner Speed. Voice Vote, 6 Yays, 0 Nays, 1 Absent.

OLD BUSINESS

None

NEW BUSINESS
10. Hilltop Road - Subdivision Plat - 840-11625-125

Hope Consulting - Requesting Approval for Subdivision Plat

After discussion on the item, Chairman Penfield called for a roll call vote to approve.



6 Yays, O Nays, 1 Absent.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion to Adjourn made by Vice-Chairman Hooten, seconded by Commissioner
Speed. Voice Vote, 6 Yays, 0 Nays, 1 Absent. The meeting was adjourned.

Chairman, Lance Penfield Date

Secretary, Rebecca Kidder Date



City of Bryant, Arkansas
Community Development

210 SW 3" Street Bryant, AR 72022
501-943-0943

ARKANSD?

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

Applicants are advised to read the Sign Ordinance prior to completing and signing this form.
The Sign Ordinance is available at www.cityofbryant.com under the Planning and Community
Development tab.

Note: Electrical Permits may be
Required, Please contact the
Date: 02/04/2026 Community Development Office

for more information.

Sign Co. or Sign Owner Property Owner
Name ARKANSAS SIGN & NEON Name 10 FEDERAL STORAGE
Address_ 8525 DISTRIBUTION DR Address 1626 PRICKETT RD
City, State, ZIFTLE ROCK AR 72209 City, State, Zip _ RRYANT AR 72022
Bhona 51 BR? 2049 Phone646'327'9429
om ]
Email Address Email Addrest M

GENERAL INFORMATION
10 FEDERAL STORAGE

Name of Business

y ! 1626 PRICKETT RD
Address/Location of sign

Zoning Classification

Please use following page to provide details on the signs requesting approval. Along with information
provided on this application, a Site Plan showing placement of sign(s) and any existing sign(s) on the
property is required to be submitted. Renderings of the sign(s) showing the correct dimensions is also
required to be submitted with the application. A thirty-five dollar ($35) per sign payment will be
collected at the time of permit issuance. According to the Sign Ordinance a fee for and sign variance or
special sign permit request shall be one hundred dollars (5100). Additional documentation may be
required by Sign Administrator.

%QREFULLY BEFDRE SIGNING
; MO" /4 a)\C/ , do hereby certify that all information contained within this application is true

and correct. | fully understand that theterms of the Sign Ordinance supersede the Sign Administrator’s approval and that all
signs must fully comply with all terms of the Sign Ordinance regardless of approval. | further certify that the proposed sign is
authorized by the owner of the property and that | am authorized by the property owner to make this application. | understand




Konand uBtsep ayy Kexdsip (p pue ‘BysIBUNO Jo J9SUe J94)0 10 Fes AQ uBrsep sy} Jo Sa1dod anquisip (2 UBISap oy}

@ Sevun Sy ut e AQ pozuoyine S uBtsep Sy 0 861 3yl 1un Pue oBetu 4G Ponsa: 82 S By (600 'S h 2} ) SSIeLS PaRun 9 o e 1yBukdon oyl Kq uorpsloxt 14BuAdod o) sk Yy (sBous)

‘59400 Ut U wo1 (2 ) oy

H :19beuepy unony

[ &_‘ u_.O N BEETGITE] S

abeyd :Kq pamainay

/vy :1subisag

.

92/€0/20 31eQ L :Uoisizp ¥4-92€0Z0-3Y INVAYS-SS4:9|1]

270ZL ¥Y 'INVAYS
QY LIIND1Yd 9291 #3US

Bupuog pur Bupunasd sdasd s9prps s 39905

IOVHOLS ._<mmn_mu_@

*S3UBIHIP I} STUIUIL [{IM BJNLI0} 10j03 Jured SMIUTR B 10 Ylew 0} ysim nok Juied a Jo ajdwes e Buipiaoig “ystulj ubits Jnok woy uaays pue Ipeys Ul NUIRYIP sjqudadsad e 3aey jjim sarepns pajured Sunsixg “iojod pue ysiuy.

QILYNIWNTIE-NOIS NOTAd 4/a

SNOIS ONIANYISIFY4 - SNLVLS NOIS N9ISIa

Jured fenpe wosy AieA jjim 10103 pajuLd pue elpaul [P JaAMOY J0j0 puB Ystulj ubis inok jo uoneluasasdal 1ojo diseq e apiaod o} Buuiapual 10j03 sy} jo asodind pue Juajut 3yl st

20} feuoteN 90ew; AQ AISIOUINe JO Y20 [eUIBLO U St UBISEP S “ouf TeuoneN SBews 207 &

: sugis Jeuoneu agew!

1INV ¥INIVE NO GILYNIWNTTI - SYILLITTINNVHD | NOILVAITI HIION

£
3dALNOIS NOILWDO01 NOIS,

SNOIS TIVM Gl NIVIA - SNLVLS NOIS N9IS3a

BLELAN <
MIINTVRIIY
L%




1o me 1Bukdos ay) Aq uotpaioxd yBuAdos ay) Suo oy (2Beus) “2u] ‘TeuoneN sbew; Aq dusoyIne Jo Yo feuiBLO ve st uisep s “du; TeuoyeN sbew] S22 &

“Kippand uBrsep ey Aeidsp (p pue ‘dys;euNO 10 J9JSUR. 1BYI0 10 3fes Aq ubtsap oyl J0 Sa1dod BqUIS (2 ‘uBISIP By peseq ubsese o “saidod ut ubrs: w1 oy ‘Burpm ur eBeun Aq pazuOYING st UBISSP SWY) O 9SN 24 Fun Pue abews Aq ®pod'sn 'Lk

o F o .v r_owc_m:w SH Ewmw:ms wunony i Pepd A oL

50 e opum 900 BT RUOTN

% g e

abeg :kq pamainay /vy subisag IOVIHO.LS TvdIa3ad U B T

2Z0ZL ¥Y 'INVAYS e

3 R . | 1SBLEER# TN | =t=e G

| szeozo eq | 1 worsian P¥9ZE0Z0UY INVANESS3:3]14 QY LIXDN 9291 ¢ uS i oo | e D
“S3UBI341P I SZWIUIL 1M B0} 10j03 Juted SMALTRH © JO (plew o} ysim nokuied auy Jo ajdwes e Buipiaoig "ystuyy ubis 1nok woJy u3ays pue IpeYs Ui UL S|qndarsad @ 3Ry [|m sareuns parured Bunsix3 “10jo> pue ystuyj Jured fenpe wiosj AIeA |jim s10103 pajuud pue eipawy {2151 13AaMOH '30f0 pue ysiuij ubis inok jo uoneyuasaidal iojod Jiseq € apinosd 0y Buisapuas 10103 siyy jo asodind pue Jualul 3y sty

WOl =

M3IALHOIN QILVINWNIS

IOVHOLS
._<mmn_mu_9

:S11V13d N9IS
0°2£ “14 05 Q35040¥d

,0Z *HY0 G35040¥d

/SLHYO GIMOTIV 0°96 -’14 "0S GIMOTIV
«L-6 “HVO 9NIISIX3 §°Z€ 714 °0S ONLISIE
ubis ajod 45 ¢z} Justinuow

45 96 /45 007 :0€ 130 3UIia1U2) JO 14 00T UM §f o
*SIONVMOTIV 8 3a0J ALD

SIION ¥3TTVISNI/ TVHINID

«8/LF TS

#0700 = .1 :3IVDS =
. IOVHOLS %
Ivy3Ia3d 9 W
5 e T—T
0 M or ]
7 &1¢J o
& o
7 & @ =<2
w OA 911 L_ ¥IWILOLOHd
= 0ZL 1 HYOL 8L

W01 = ,y/L TS
QILYNIWNNTII - NOIS NOTAd 4/Q

SNOLLIANOD ONIISIX3

ubis



iouand uBrsep eyy Aedsi (p pue ‘AYSIBUNO J0 JSJSUR J9YI0 10 9fes AQ uBISap Syl ubrsap syl NP ubis ese.

e san

. : 2
0_‘ *O 0—‘ BEENTTE SH :sebeuepy Junony HIW%,&.H;.”.WMW
abeg iRq pamainay GW/VY aubiseq _ IOVHOLS Tvd3Ia3d e e o1 st
¢T0¢L ¥V INVAYE s.ﬂi_“.s% SUgIs [euoneU I5eWI

2 92/€0/20 -31ed | :uoisIdp $Y-9Z€020-4Y INVAYE-SS3 3] Q¥ LIINDI4d 9291 :#3US _ﬁ_ﬂﬂmﬁtﬁ: E®~

Vi1 Gom Ao e Rpueese )
“Janamoy '10]0> pue ysiuyj ubis inok jo uonejuasaidal sojod Jiseq e aptaaid o3 Butsapuai 10j0 iy Jo 3sodind pue JuRUI Y STY

*S37UBJa1p U3 STIIIUIU J{IM BINULI0 JOJ03 Ju1ed SMauTIR @ JO Ylew 0} ysim nok ured 3y jo ajdwes @ Buipiaoid “ysiuly ubts 1noK wox) uaays pue 3peys Ul VUIIYIP 2Yqndansad 2 ARy JjIm sareyins parured Bunsig 0jo> pue ystuy jured jenpe woiy Aiea |jim 510103 pajuud pue eipaw feubip

1] ] 1] ] 1 ]
1 4 1] ¥ L] 1 1
00€E 1] 1] 4 1 ] ] ]
Sd 424 peo xel 1 ] [ ] 1 3
ZX19-N00L-42S430 83 € swem g9k ' & ' b ' 2
Kiddng semod S1EM 9NPOW [210L ¢ ¢ ' ¢ 1 3
4 [ ] [} 1] 1 ]
€-1/8039 88 2L 00e’e B 1 £ ] 1 3
‘S3npo (OWA 0zL) sdwy 3ina4|D [e30L ' ' ' ' 3 3
08
wnosn I v I ston Q3¥IN03 INNIOA JITAINOD SAUVA9EZ = i< =
HOTNNVS s 3447 LOWTIHO SINIWININD3Y TYORDIT ]
Lonod W21 H04 021 1V 138 -0 :
a3annoy (B3 T s3ivid 3ain9 /1 (©) = ’
=3
S ViE 900 3 f ]
gL/s 8/8 81-01
b/l 2/L 8
B XY = 3 (S3HOND .8. | (S3HIND 0.
RTTRE SSIVOHL | ¥ALINVI
ONIY 3did
IA331S 40 HLd30 [
ﬁl.u. 3did 40 'VIQ —
6@ () “SNOLIVDHID34S 30100 EAO¥IEY
%04 STIGWYS BOGNIA G3HD34S GNY SINO-TIVD ¥010D 01 ¥333¥ ISY314 "DNA0YS U3HSINK NO S8010) |
H.m\n TRV OV 10N AYI GNY KINO INZINT ¥OT0) IN3S3Ud3¥ INTUIONSY SIHL NO GIDDId3q S¥O10D 311 ‘II0N |
1 [l
3did 301510 01 : 4 3did 07 "HIS .0-1TX .8 [
(G3HOVLLY LON ONIY 30IN9 v T HHﬂ
&y JIYNINYT ILIVIN W099€ WE /M 081 SINd GILNIdd ATIVLIOIG ) TANIA §¥))
5 i A) 4010
A..— i |
i i = a P — = o+
Tasam 995 OL 1ON € 2 8
e YIWLIOLOHA Y4OL ,
T1¥130 3A337S 3did SYIHLO A9 NOIS OL A3YINDIY LINJYID dWY 0T (L) « Tl |
B i
O = 2 TNOS 3d1d 07 HD5 .18 X.v] _ 39VIS GNOJIS|. TEBIRED) _
TIVIIA NOILJ3S INNOW 31aaVS NOIS 3d1d 07 HOS . LT X.8] SRedaE e
ONI¥IINIONT ¥3d Sy
P AP T FAOSVIHOLS ;
g i avd3IA3d 1)) %
WNIANTY G3IvoI8vd EETECH C | =
T04INODOIOHd TYWHIHLAOZL
153N 38nL 001239 [LR2d g LA
bt A3 40100 ¥3d
IONYIIELS NNIANTY OA 9L 4INIL0L0Hd
ke A K31 40100 ¥3d | o o
¥O 3did 133US 31VNO8¥VOAI0d ILIHM AT
AN ¥010J ¥3d
1/a :
EL) - L= .
vo Ty s ONIAY I8V NOIDREISNO) 0L = /L A0S
SNOILYDHIDIdS NOLYIREY QILYNIWNNTTI - NOIS NOTAd 4/Q ubis




To Whom it May Concern:

l, ‘BOS* Pt , Property Owner/Landlord of the property located at: 1626
Prickett Rd., Bryant, AR do hereby give authorization to Image National Signs and/or their
agents Arkansas Sign & Neon Co. to permit and install a sign at the above-named location
pending the approval and issuance of permit(s).

Nor S M

Landlord/Property Owner Signature

By:

Print Name Here: 5 03 Yoz e Lo

Company Name__ \© Ce Loan g\ﬁ’&k%

. Owner/ Landlord Address:
5320\ ¥ audne O\

ﬂ\lkk?ig\ﬂ o S S s A o
Phone: b4 - 3 Y- avtg

Email' —~— VY W YUV T L VY~ - ~’r“\\




City of Bryant, Arkansas
Community Development

210 SW 3" Street Bryant, AR 72022
501-943-0943

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

Applicants are advised to read the Sign Ordinance prior to completing and signing this form.
The Sign Ordinance is available at www.cityofbryant.com under the Planning and Community
Development tab.

Note: Electrical Permits may be
. Required, Please contact the

. - - b Community Development Office
Date: ‘ )\ g A for more information.

Sign Co. or Sign Owner Property Owner
Name ﬁamud(_ Glegpy LLC Name é{,,{c-’b‘(((,d‘g ka Yo (Aeso
Address__ 7610 [w"#;} Mmase. L Address A 005 Resacios, BRI
City, State, zip_ N A& T334 City, State, Zip_Bcymd-  Ac T2osn
Phone___L0% $\A uuz Phone__ & ¢\ S 1A Has
Email Address_ «  Email Address _ T

o v J

GENERAL INFORMATION

Name of Business é,‘"/ﬂ<ro\4 Can f A v X o G lags

Address/Location of sign___“A 00% R y ol ds A Q

Zoning Classification

Please use following page to provide details on the signs requesting approval. Along with information
provided on this application, a Site Plan showing placement of sign(s) and any existing sign(s) on the
property is required to be submitted. Renderings of the sign(s) showing the correct dimensions is also
required to be submitted with the application. A thirty-five dollar ($35) per sign payment will be
collected at the time of permit issuance. According to the Sign Ordinance a fee for and sign variance or

special sign permit request shall be one hundred dollars ($100). Additional documentation may be
required by Sign Administrator.

READ CAV%EFORE SIGNING
| A : M

-, do hereby certify that all information contained within this application is true
an recthd that the terms of the Sign Ordinance supersede the Sign Administrator’s approval and that all
must fully Comply with all terms of the Sign Ordinance regardless of approval. | further certify that the proposed sign is
authorized he owner of the property and that | am authorized by the property owner to make this application. | understand




that no sign may be placed in public right of way. | understand that | must comply with all Building and Electrical Codes and that
it is my responsibility to obtain all necessary permits.

Use table below to enter information regarding each sign for approval. Please use each letter to
reference each sign rendering.

SIGN Type Dimensions . Sqft Height of Sign | Columnfor
(Fagade, Pole, (Height; Length, Width) | (Méasuredin | " {Measured fram ot surface) Admin
Monument, other) SR whole as e ' Certifying
e el A Approtsl
! Top of Sign | Bottom of
Sign
A w a\ - 3 o < . ¢
N /T 1266 7% 14.5] 47 > 4
B \\ A~ “ ~ -
we N/ T AED x 9% A ~\Y ~ 5
C \\ v an — v
Wellaso | 08T x 2T | 24 ~1 W
E ¥
F




R f e
A o e
ATV
;"’_‘46’?

A ;
LAY
e S |

Y Vi)
e A el

passy

A
> v /D g

AW |
".-"1\'&.\“2\ ’b\ Il - i

492"w x162"h

=
N
o)
q-

X
=
o
O
m
(v

Building Face Size

Sign A Size

- o
¥ 2
L

S §i
AT i
P 1?@'@ S

AP TR —"
oI -




U,991 X M,ZETT :92IS 9k bulp|ing
Y,Z6 X M,£SZ 9215 D ubig
Y,6C X M,891 9715 g ubis

SSV 1D O1NV.
SNOILLVANHD

gz
i

920¢€-9¢¢€ (109)




SI9H pa||eisu|
9q 01 g ubis

¢ czots v wuefug peoy spiousey sooe




e b U
1y 2 FAL t‘ v 5




City of Bryant, Arkansas
Community Development

210 SW 3 Street Bryant, AR 72022
501-943-0943

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

Applicants are advised to read the Sign Ordinance prior to completing and signing this form.
The Sign Ordinance is available at www.cityofbryant.com under the Planning and Community
Development tab.

Note: Electrical Permits may be

ired, P1 h
~ 02/06/2026 Commmunity Deselopen: Offce

Date for more information.
Sign Co. or Sign Owner Property Owner

e
1377 Alcoa Rd——
Address__8525 DISTRIBUTION DR Address 3 CAR 77

City, State, ZIF TLE ROCK AR 72209 City, State, Zip
Phone 501.562.3942 Phone

) lora@arkansassign.com )
Email Address Email Address

GENERAL INFORMATION
Target #2204 Bryant, AR
7377 AlcoaRd

Address/Location of sign Bryant AR 72022-6204

Name of Business

Zoning Classification

Please use following page to provide details on the signs requesting approval. Along with information
provided on this application, a Site Plan showing placement of sign(s) and any existing sign(s) on the
property is required to be submitted. Renderings of the sign(s) showing the correct dimensions is also
required to be submitted with the application. A thirty-five dollar (535) per sign payment will be
collected at the time of permit issuance. According to the Sign Ordinance a fee for and sign variance or
special sign permit request shall be one hundred dollars ($100). Additional documentation may be
required by Sign Administrator.

RE AREFULLY BEFDRE SIGNING

/
P, d
&?&/ /7/ / @)\C/ , do hereby certify that all information contained within this application is true

and correct. | fully understand that theterms of the Sign Ordinance supersede the Sign Administrator’s approval and that all
signs must fully comply with all terms of the Sign Ordinance regardless of approval. | further certify that the proposed sign is
authorized by the owner of the property and that | am authorized by the property owner to make this application. | understand



http://www.cityofbryant.com/

that no sign may be placed in public right of way. | understand that | must comply with all Building and Electrical Codes and that
it is my responsibility to obtain all necessary permits.

Use table below to enter information regarding each sign for approval. Please use each letter to
reference each sign rendering.

SIGN Type Dimensions Sqft Height of Sign Column for
(Fagade, Pole, (Height, Length, Width) (Measured in (Measured from lot surface) Admin
Monument, other) whole as Certifying
rectangle) Approval
Top of Sign | Bottom of
Sign
A
WALL LOGO 13' X 13' 169SF | 25 12'
B
WALL-ORDER[PU 1'11 X 12'1( 25.3 191 18'8
C
WALL-DRIVE UP 42 X 18'4 77.3 22'2 18'8
E
WALL-LOGO 12 X 12 144 25' 13
E
POLE/TENANT 1310 X 1210 166.16 FACE REPLACEMENT ONLY
G
POLE/TENANT 9'X9' 81SF FACE REPLACEMENT ONLY

COSTS = 32000.00



#2204
1377 Alcoa Rd.
Bryant, AR 72022

i Approvals:
) ) This is an original drawing created by Walton. It Revision: ; ; ; This sign is intended to be installed in
10101 Reunion Place Clent: TARGET#2204 ~ jssubmittedforyourpersonaluse, however, it Ry Signs will be manufactured with 120 or 277 Volts AIC.

377 ALCOARD vl at all ot ry of Walt All Primary electrical service to the sign,and final aﬁ\t:r{o:d%%%e vaitr:\ ﬂ;\le rgquilreIETent§ olf Sales: Date:
i Address: 1377 . shall at all times remain the property of Walton. | connection thereof, is the responsibility of the buyer. rticle 600 of the National Electrical ] _
San Antonio, TX 78216 : ess It may be used in connection with the project All work is to be done in accordance with the purchase | Code and/or other applicable local ~ P.M. Date:
P 210. 886. 0644 City/State: BRYANT, AR 72022 being planned for you by Walton, but ot ——mMmMmm™ ™ - e

! . agreement attached hereto. In case of variance codes. This includes proper
waltonsignage.com Sales: HOUSE Designer: KO otherwise. You are not authorized to show

between the specifications of the purchase agreement i i i Design: Date:
ks these drawings to anyone outside your ——— | and this drawing, the drawing shall prevail. grounding and bonding of the sign.  LU€SIgN-_ Dawe:
© 2021 WALTON ALL RIGHTS RESERVED Date: 09/25/25 PM organization, nor is it to be reproduced, used, —
WALTON T —

” ” i . . "
2nization, nor s . A : Client: Date:
copied or exhibited in any fashion. Z:\Customers\Target.__LOCATIONS\AR\2204 BRYANT, AR\3. Design PAGE SIZE: 11" x 17" | Lhent Date: Sheet: 1




WALTON

~ B/
w E
K
S
SITE PLAN
Scale: NTS
Thisis an original drawing created by Walton. It Revision: This sign is intended to be installed in Approvals:
i — . ; - . Signs will be manufactured with 120 or 277 Volts A/C. . .
15?]1&); I;ngon Place Client: TéRG/EEgéiOSD IshS:letltletq for yourpe;ﬁonal US?{yhova?/Vﬁr' it R1) AIIgPrimary electrical service to the sign,and final 61:@?%%‘69 V}litr:l ﬂ;\le r?quierETent§ Olf Sales: Date:
; Address: 1377 X shall al alltimes remain e property o Vvalion. connection thereof, is the responsibility of the buyer. rticle 600 of the National Electrical ]
san Antonio, TX 78216 ) It may be used in connection with the project All work is to be done in accordance with the purchase  Code and/or other applicable local P Date:
P 210.886. 0644 City/State: BRYANT, AR 72022 bter:ng 'plann\e(d for youtby t\éVa!tor:j, tbut hnot agreement attached hereto. In case of variance codes. This includes proper Desi Dat
ltonsi ] ) . ) otherwise. You are not authorized to show between the specifications of the purchase agreement i i i esign. ate:
waltonsignage.com Sales: HOUSE Designer: Kio these drawings to anyone outside your and this drawing, the drawing shall prevail. grounding and bonding of the sign. g
© 2021 WALTON ALL RIGHTS RESERVED Date: 09/25/25 PV KS organization, nor is it to be reproduced, used, | PAGE SIZE: 11" x 17° | Client: Date: Sheet. 2

copied or exhibited in any fashion.

Z:\Customers\Target\___LOCATIONS\AR\2204 BRYANT, AR\3. Design




PHOTO SURVEY OF EXISTING CONDITION

4024

Q (N ) (®)

EQ 18-3 15/16"

FRONT ELEVATION
Scale: 1:450

CVS PHARMACY Q)

Wk ‘&) \ 2 "
EQ EQ 18-41/8" EQ 13-0" ar e T
H B

(6J DRIVE-UP SIGN
.y BULLSEYE

=) ORDER PICK-UP SIGN

10101 Reunion Place Thisis an original drawing created by Walton. It Revision:

Signs will be manufactured with 120 or 277 Volts A/C.

Client: TARGET #2204 is submi .
Suite 200 is submitted for your personal use, however, it R1)

All Primary electrical service to the sign,and final

2an Antonio, TX 78216 Address: 7377 ALCOARD. shall at all times remain the property of Walton.

connection thereof, is the responsibility of the buyer.

It may be used in connection with the project
City/State: BRYANT, AR 72022

All work is to be done in accordance with the purchase

P 210. 886. 0644

agreement attached hereto. In case of variance

being planned for you by Walton, but not
waltonsignage.com Sales: HOUSE Designer: KO

between the specifications of the purchase agreement

otherwise. You are not authorized to show
Date: 09/25/25 PV KS organization, nor is it to be reproduced, used,

and this drawing, the drawing shall prevail.

these drawings to anyone outside your
copied or exhibited in any fashion.

© 2021 WALTON ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
WALTON

Z:\Customers\Target\___LOCATIONS\AR\2204 BRYANT, AR\3. Design

Approvals:

This sign is intended to be installed in
accordance with the requirements of Sales:

Date:

Article 600 of the National Electrical
Code and/or other applicable local P.

Date:

codes. This includes proper .
grounding and bonding of the sign. _D€SigN:

Date:

| PAGE SIZE: 11" x 17" ] Client:

Date:

348692

Sheet: 3




PHOTO SURVEY OF EXISTING CONDITION

PR

LEFT SIDE ELEVATION

Scale: 1:450

336™-31

5 BULLSEYE

s o0

WALTON

10101 Reunion Place
Suite 200
San Antonio, TX 78216

P 210.886. 0644
waltonsignage.com

© 2021 WALTON ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

Client: TARGET #2204

This is an original drawing created by Walton. It Revision:

Signs will be manufactured with 120 or 277 Volts A/C.

is submitted for your personal use, however, it R1)

Address: 7377 ALCOARD.

All Primary electrical service to the sign,and final

shall at all times remain the property of Walton.

City/state: BRYANT, AR 72022

connection thereof, is the responsibility of the buyer.

It may be used in connection with the project

All work is to be done in accordance with the purchase

being planned for you by Walton, but not

Sales: HOUSE
Date: 09/25/25

agreement attached hereto. In case of variance

. . KO otherwise. You are not authorized to show
Designer: these drawings to anyone outside your

between the specifications of the purchase agreement

and this drawing, the drawing shall prevail.

Py KS organization, nor is it to be reproduced, used,
copied or exhibited in any fashion.

Z:\Customers\Target\___LOCATIONS\AR\2204 BRYANT, AR\3. Design

Approvals:

This sign is intended to be installed in
accordance with the requirements of Sales:

Date:

Article 600 of the National Electrical
Code and/or other applicable local P.

Date:

codes. This includes proper .
grounding and bonding of the sign. _D€SIgN:

Date:

[ PAGE SIZE: 11" x 17" | Client

Date:

348692

Sheet: 4




SQ. FT

SIGN TYPE (80X
LL156-W 169sf

13-0"

26" 26"

4|_4" 26“ 26||

S
™
=2
ACRYLIC FACED ILLUMINATED LOGO LL156-W
Scale: 3/8" = 1-0"
This is an original drawing created by Walton. It Revision: This sign is intended to be installed in Approvals:
i fant ) ; . : Signs will be manufactured with 120 or 277 Volts A/C. ¢ 4 . .
1S?J1i?e1 Ece)témon Place Client: TARGET #2204 is submitted for your personal use, hofwever, it R1 A\Ianmary electrical service to the sign.and final accordance with the requirements of Sales: Date:
. . hall at all times remain the property of Walton. ; ; il Article 600 of the National Electrical
Address: 7377 ALCOARD. S ! Prope v connection thereof, is the responsibility of the buyer. cle ]
San Antonio, TX 78216 _ It may be used in connection with the project All work is to be done in accordance with the purchase Code and/or other applicable local P. Date:
P 210.886. 0644 City/State: BRYANT, AR 72022 ber:ng _plannt\e(d for you by txVa_Itor:j, tbuthnot agreement attached hereto. In case of variance codes. This includes proper Desi Dat
Itonsi . . : . otherwise. You are not authorized to show between the specifications of the purchase agreement 1 i ; esign: ate:
waltonsignage.com Sales: HOUSE DeS\gnef-iig these drawings to anyone outside your and this drawing, the drawing shall prevail. grounding and bonding of the sign. g
© 2021 WALTON ALL RIGHTS RESERVED Date: 09/25/25 PM organization, nor is it to be reproduced, used, YL » iant: . )
WALTON copied or exhibited in any fashion. | PAGE SIZE 11 X 17 | C“ent' Date: Sheet. 5

Z:\Customers\Target\___LOCATIONS\AR\2204 BRYANT, AR\3. Design




6 1/2" MIN

ILLUMINATION NOTES:
6“
|
‘ LED COLOR: WHITE 6500K
@a \ SLOAN PRISM 24V 6500K WHITE LED MODS
T

B =

(6) 3/8" RIVNUT ™\

\
&)
\
\
\
&,
/N

5 -
3 (6) 3/8” BOLT i -
S THRU HOLE j@ﬁ\? s E -
114" P e
BLH"“" PASS THRU ~ e — 125 ALUMINUM PLATE
y WELDED TO LETTER
© yd @é . “~ RETURN AND BACK
Na
g 7 \ “\f
S g ///, ~
o | 125 ALUMINUM ’ v A
SECTION DETAIL @ LOGO/SYMBOL . N
N.T.S. ] :
—TMW— 178"
34T [o o
@ T LOGO SECTION MATCH PLATE ~ ASSEMBLY DETAIL AT LOGO SEAM
1" x 3/16” CLEAR L Scale: 1"=1-0" Scale: Not to Scale
- TO DISPLAY WHITE DURING DAY / WHITE AT NIGHT ACRYLIC GUIDE \ T QTY: 2 PER SEAM
3/4” . FASTENER SCHEDULE
\ FOR USE WITH WOOD OR EIFS WALL
; l g 3/8” LAG SCREW : SYSTEMS.
MATERIALS: ] 1-1/2" MIN PENETRATIONS (EXCL. TIP)
: » FOR USE WITH WOOD OR EIFS WALL
# DESCRIPTION FINISHES: 38 — q“‘% 9B LAG & SHIELD 1172 MIN PENSI;('I'SFI%I\ET’\:‘OSNS (EXCL. TIP)
1 .080 x 6" DEEP ALUMINUM RETURN T B 3/8” DIA. THREADED FOR USE WITH WOOD, CONCRETE
2 | SHORT SHANK FLAT HEAD STAINLESS STEEL SCREWS ﬂ ROD & BEARING PLATES BLOCK OREIFS WALL SYSTEMS
3 | 3/16" LD MODIFIED ACRYLIC 7328 WHITE = — ﬂ«'_—& 38" DIA, THREADED FOR USE WITH WODD, CONGRETE
" MATTHEWS BRIGHT — Il
4 11/2".063 FABRICATED RETAINER L SOMZESe | e —\- 306" RED HEAD LD.T. FOR ugslgv&TchggﬁgggEsLOCK,
5 | 1/2’.063 FABRICATED RETAINER (6L0SsS) ACRYLIC SEAM DETAIL @ LOGO oo EBEDAMIN OF 2 12
6 .080 ALUMINUM BACK NOTES: Scale: 1"=1-0" 3’8(,\2'{; :'ythH,'wTAiOD FOR USE WITH li‘ogngagTE,
7 PAIGE POWER SUPPLY BOX WITH POWER SUPPLY (OR EQUIVALENT) A NOT.USED ADHESIVE :
8 PAIGE WALL BUSTER #980014 PASS THRU KIT with BUSHING B: 1/4” WEEP HOLES WITH LIGHT BLOCKERS 2 PER LOW SPOT svlvsl"Tau:‘_ ;llI)LXID}:‘IgSR;\(/)é) FOR USEEM\IB\IIIEBHAM’\//mOgE\gA:;\llg BRICK
9 WHITE L.E.D.s PER “ILLUMINATION NOTES” C. SEAL PENETRATIONS WITH BASF-MASTER SEAL NP 150 (OR EQUIVALENT) UL LABEL LOCATION ! '
10 WATER PROOF LOCKABLE DISCONNECT SWITCH BY GC D. ONE UL LABEL VISIBLE FROM GROUND, OTHERS ON TOP \ O STD.BOTTOM LEFT CORNER %Tﬂlﬁygtl)ilt)wgsﬁ\?g FOR USE’\X\QEBIS(’\)AI;I,\?FE;EJ;BLOCK,
11| MOUNTING SPACERS - 1" MAX / 1/2" MIN. STAND OFF g E"TOP OF LETTERS/NOTVISIBLE 8 DA LT LG FOR USE WITH CONCRETE, MASONRY
12| 3/8" SS ATTACHMENT HARDWARE PER SITE CONDITIONS SEE NOTE SLEEVE ANCHOR EMBEDAMN, OF 3 35"
) ) This is an original drawing created by Walton. It Revision: Signs will be manufactured with 120 or 277 Volts AIC This sign is intended to be installed in Approvals:
1S?ji?e1 Ece)gmon Place Client: TARGET #2204 iShSlﬁbmitltled for your per;onal use, hofwviVﬁr, it R1) All Primary electrical service to the sign,and final ' accordance with the requirements of Sales: Date:
. . shall at all times remain the property of Walton. i i il i i i
San Antonio, TX 76216 fddress: 7377 ALCOAROD. It may be used in Cannecton i e project A WK 1 5 S It i e pbuur)(/:fw;se ‘ET!Z'Z gr?g/g: Lhtﬁe'fitL%TELEfiﬁgﬁ' P.M.: Date:
P 210.886. 0644 City/State: BRYANT, AR 72022 ber:ng _plannt\e(d for you by tha!tor:j, tbut hnot agreement attached hereto. In case of variance codes. This includes proper - .
po-+ o i gl Ty i i s | oneiry ooy, Desan Dat:
. ization, is it to b duced, d, B P P i . . .
WALTON ~ (©707 WhmonaLrersReserieo Date: 0020025 s copedorexbiednanyfasion. Z:\Customers\Target\ L OCATIONS\ARI2204 BRYANT, AR\3, Design | PAGE SIZE: 11" x 17" | Client Date: Sheet: 6




5 1/2" MIN
SIGN TYPE (?%OF).([) @@ 1 6" MAX ILLUMINATION NOTES:
OPULC14W | 253sf 5

LED COLOR: WHITE 6500K
: SLOAN PRISM 24V 6500K WHITE LED MODS
N /—@

12'-10"

[Orader pleku

ACRYLIC FACED ILLUMINATED LETTERS
Scale: 3/8" = 1-0"

111"
1o

SECTION DETAIL @ LETTERS

N.T.S.
FASTENER SCHEDULE
FOR USE WITH WOOD OR STUCCO WALL
ﬂh‘m 1/4” BLUE & LAG SCREW SYSTEMS.
1-1/2" MIN PENETRATIONS (EXCL. TIP)
[ FOR USE WITH WOOD OR STUCCO WALL
i 1/4” SNAP TOGGLE SYSTEMS.
1-1/2" MIN PENETRATIONS (EXCL. TIP)
FOR USE WITH WOOD OR EIFS WALL
1/4 LAG SCREW SYSTEMS.
1-1/2 MIN PENETRATIONS (EXCL. TIP)
MATERIALS: FOR USE WITH WOOD OR EIFS WALL
# DESCRIPTION FINISHES: g‘%@ /47LAG & SHIELD 1-4/2" MIN PEA?gTSIQTETAngs (EXCL. TIP)
1 .040 x 5" DEEP ALUMINUM RETURN 1/4 DIA. THREADED FOR USE WITH WOOD, CONCRETE
2 | SHORT SHANK FLAT HEAD STAINLESS STEEL SCREWS ﬂ FOD & BEARING PLATES BLOCK OREIS WALL SYSTEWS
3 3/16” LD MODIFIED ACRYLIC 7328 WHITE - 5 H 10 DIA. THREADED FORUSE WITH WOOD, CONCRETE
MATTHEWS BRIGHT
4 NOT USED S0a00sp | | WHITE /4" RED HEAD LD, FOR USE WITH CONGRETE BLOCK,
5 | 1" PROFILE TRIM CAP (GL0SS) oo, ENBED AMN OF 2 11
6 .063 ALUMINUM BACK NOTES: e :IyL1T5{oHrle o FOR USE WITH CONCRETE,
7 PAIGE POWER SUPPLY BOX WITH POWER SUPPLY (OR EQUIVALENT) A NOT.USED ADHESIVE EMBED AMIN. OF 2"
8 PAIGE WALL BUSTER #980014 PASS THRU KIT with BUSHING B: 1/4” WEEP HOLES WITH LIGHT BLOCKERS 2 PER LOW SPOT 1 DIA HILTLHIT ROD FORUSE WITH MASONRYAND BRICK
9 WHITE L.E.D.s PER “ILLUMINATION NOTES” C. SEAL PENETRATIONS WITH BASF-MASTER SEAL NP 150 (OR EQUIVALENT) UL LABEL LOCATION ! '

10 WATER PROOF LOCKABLE DISCONNECT SWITCH BY GC D. ONE UL LABEL VISIBLE FROM GROUND, OTHERS ON TOP \ O STD.BOTTOM LEFT CORNER 1V/V4|Ta|ﬁy2|g_/1:\|nwgsr?\c/)€ FOR USEV\X\Q.EFB/E?\ATI\?%JS'BLOCK’
11| MOUNTING SPACERS - 1" MAX / 1/2" MIN. STAND OFF g CITOP OF LETTERS/ NOTVISIBLE D HILTT LG FOR USE WITH CONCRETE, MASONRY
, : AND BRICK

12 | 1/4 SS ATTACHMENT HARDWARE PER SITE CONDITIONS SEE NOTE SLEEVE ANCHOR EMBED ANIN. OF 3 36
- . ) A o ) . Approvals:
) ) This is an original drawing created by Walton. It Revision: ; ; ; This sign is intended to be installed in
1S?ji?e1 Eggmon rlace Client: JARGET #2204 ishsﬁbmitﬁed for your perff”a' use, h%ﬁ"ﬁr‘ it R1) f\hgginquli'rfeeEcatﬁgﬁcstgrrﬁgmﬁfgigrn,zgn@\fn'ﬁ NG| accordance with the requirements of Sales: Date:
) . shall at all times remain the property of Walton. i i inili i i i
San Antonio, TX 76216 fddress: 7377 ALCOAROD. It may be used in Cannecton i e project A WK 1 5 S It i e pbuur)(/:i;se ‘ET!Z'Z gr?g/g: Lhtﬁe'fitL%TE'aﬁfiﬁgéfi' P.M.: Date:
P 210. 886. 0644 City/State: BRYANT, AR 72022 bter:ng _P'anﬂid for VOUth txva!tor(]iy tht hHOt agreement attached hereto. In case of variance codes. This includes proper . .
Tiams hKs e SRy e v | onei e Desgn Del:
. ization, is it to b duced, d, B P P i . . .
WALTON  (© 207 WATONALLRIGHTS RESERVED Date: 09/25/25 o copedorexibited manyahon Z)\Customers\Targetl__LOCATIONSIAR\2204 BRYANT, AR3. Design | PAGE SIZE: 11" x 17" ] Client Date: Sheet: 7



51/2"MIN

SIGN TYPE (?%OF).([) —\ 6" MAX ILLUMINATION NOTES:
DriveUp24-R 77.3sf

LED COLOR: WHITE 6500K
SLOAN PRISM 24V 6500K WHITE LED MODS

LED COLOR: RED (MINIMUM 635NM PEAK WAVELENGTH — MAXIMUM 660NM PEAK WAVELENGTH)
SLOAN PRISM 24V RED LED MODS

18-4 1/8"
— @
» : @ .
~| 2T
TN
Five up -
O,
ACRYLIC FACED ILLUMINATED LETTERS @
Scale: 1/4”=1-0" I T
(B
CAR LOGO COLORS / DIGITAL PRINT
. P 166 . PNS i85 . P D criiried SECTION DETAIL @ LETTERS
N.T.S.
FASTENER SCHEDULE
FOR USE WITH WOOD OR STUCCO WALL
@h‘m 1/4” BLUE & LAG SCREW SYSTEMS.
1-1/2" MIN PENETRATIONS (EXCL. TIP)
[ FOR USE WITH WOOD OR STUCCO WALL
e 1/4” SNAP TOGGLE SYSTEMS.
I 1-1/2" MIN PENETRATIONS (EXCL. TIP)
FOR USE WITH WOOD OR EIFS WALL
114" LAG SCREW SYSTEMS.
MATERIALS: 1-1/2" MIN PENETRATIONS (EXCL. TIP)
: FOR USE WITH WOOD OR EIFS WALL
# DESCRIPTION FINISHES: g‘%@ /47LAG & SHIELD 1-4/2" MIN PEA?gTSIQTETAngs (EXCL. TIP)
1 .040 x 5" DEEP ALUMINUM RETURN 1/4 DIA. THREADED FOR USE WITH WOOD, CONCRETE
2 | SHORT SHANK FLAT HEAD STAINLESS STEEL SCREWS ﬂ FOD & BEARING PLATES BLOCK OREIS WALL SYSTEWS
3 3/16” LD MODIFIED ACRYLIC 2793 RED (ALTUGLAS OR EQUIV.) - = o H 10 DIA. THREADED FORUSE WITH WOOD, CONCRETE
4 3/16” LD MODIFIED ACRYLIC 2793 RED K i Mpass. /4" RED HEAD LD.T. FOR USE WITH CONCRETE BLOCK,
5 | 17“J’ PROFILE TRIM CAP TRGEoSS) T o0) (LARGE DIAVETER BRICK OR CONGRETE,
TAPCON)
6 .063 ALUMINUM BACK 1/4° DIA HILTL HIT ROD FOR USE WITH CONCRETE
NOTES: WITH Hy150 MAX EMBEDAMIN, OF 2"
7 PAIGE POWER SUPPLY BOX WITH POWER SUPPLY (OR EQUIVALENT) A, DIGITAL PRINT VINYL APPLIED FIRST SURFACE AT LOGO ADHESIVE
8 | PAIGE WALL BUSTER #980014 PASS THRU KIT with BUSHING B. 1/4” WEEP HOLES WITH LIGHT BLOCKERS 2 PER LOW SPOT 1 DIA HILTLHIT ROD FORUSE WITH MASONRYAND BRICK
9 RED L.E.D.s PER “ILLUMINATION NOTES” C. SEAL PENETRATIONS WITH BASF-MASTER SEAL NP 150 (OR EQUIVALENT) UL LABEL LOCATION ! '
10 WATER PROOF LOCKABLE DISCONNECT SWITCH BY GC D. ONE UL LABEL VISIBLE FROM GROUND, OTHERS ON TOP \ O STD.BOTTOM LEFT CORNER 1V/V4|Ta|ﬁy2|g_/1:\|nwgsr?\c/)€ FOR USEV\X\Q.EFB/E?\ATI\?%JS'BLOCK’
11 | MOUNTING SPACERS - 1 MAX / 1/2” MIN. STAND OFF £} LI TOP OF LETTERS/ NOT VISIBLE . FOR USE WITH CONCRETE, MASONRY
- SEE NOTE 114" DIA. HILTI HLC AND BRICK
12 | 1/4” SS ATTACHMENT HARDWARE PER SITE CONDITIONS SLEEVE ANCHOR EMBED AMIN. OF 3 3/8"
) ) This is an original drawing created by Walton. It Revision: Signs will be manufactured with 120 or 277 Volts AIC This sign is intended to be installed in Approvals:
1SCl)J1i?e1 Ece)gmon Place Client: TARGET #2204 ishSlljlbmitltled for your per;onal use, hofwviVﬁr, it R1) AllPrimary electrical service to the signand final : accordance with the requirements of Sales: Date:
. . shall at all times remain the property of Walton. tion th f is th ibility of the buyer. Article 600 of the National Electrical
San Antonio, TX 76216 fddress: 7377 ALCOAROD. It may be used in connection with the project Allwark i 0 b6 done in aceardance wih the putshase | Code andior otﬁerié%?iiablzclgfj P.M.: Date:
P 210.886. 0644 City/State: BRYANT, AR 72022 being planncd for you by Walton, but not agreement aftached hereto. In case of variance codes. This includes proper - _
valtonsignage.com Sales: HOUSE Designerr% these drawings 1o anyone outside your pebieen e specicelonsof e puchase sgreement | grounding and boning of he sgn.~ DESigN: Date.
. ization, is it to b duced, d, B P P i . . .
WALTON (@77 whonnremsrestveo Date: 0020025 o copedorexbiednanyfasion. Z:\Customers\Target\__LOCATIONS\AR\2204 BRYANT, AR\3. Design | PAGE SIZE: 11" x 17" | Client Date: Sheet: 8




SQ. FT

SIGN TYPE (1 BOX)
IL-24-CL 35.7sf

18'-3 15/16"

ILLUMINATION NOTES:

LED COLOR: RED (MINIMUM 635NM PEAK WAVELENGTH — MAXIMUM 660NM PEAK WAVELENGTH)
SLOAN PRISM 24V RED LED MODS

6" MAX
3 rm (PY( 65—
o
- x|
ACRYLIC FACED ILLUMINATED LETTERS j
Scale: 3/8" = 1"-0" <:>
@
c8)
@ FASTENER SCHEDULE
FOR USE WITH WOOD OR STUCCO WALL
ﬂh‘m 1/4” BLUE & LAG SCREW SYSTEMS.
1-1/2" MIN PENETRATIONS (EXCL. TIP)
@ [ FOR USE WITH WOOD OR STUCCO WALL
J_ 1/4” SNAP TOGGLE SYSTEMS.
1-1/2" MIN PENETRATIONS (EXCL. TIP)
FOR USE WITH WOOD OR EIFS WALL
I47LAG SCREW 14112 MIN PE@TSRTETTSNS (EXCL. TIP)
# DESCRIPTION FINISHES: N.T.S. g‘%@ /47LAG & SHIELD 1-4/2" MIN PEA?gTSIQTETAngs (EXCL. TIP)
1 .040 x 5" DEEP ALUMINUM RETURN 1/4 DIA. THREADED FOR USE WITH WOOD, CONCRETE
2 | SHORT SHANK FLAT HEAD STAINLESS STEEL SCREWS ﬂ FOD & BEARING PLATES BLOCK OREIS WALL SYSTEWS
3 3/16” LD MODIFIED ACRYLIC 2793 RED (ALTUGLAS OR EQUIV.) - = o H 10 DIA. THREADED FORUSE WITH WOOD, CONCRETE
4 NOT USED R i Mpass. FOR USE WITH CONCRETE BLOCK
TARGET WHITE TARGET RED 14 REDHEADLD.T BRICK OR CONCRETE,
5 | 1"*J' PROFILE TRIM CAP (GL0SS) (GiosS) oo, ENBED AMN OF 2 112
6 .063 ALUMINUM BACK 1/4° DIA HILTI HIT ROD FOR USE WITH CONCRETE,
7 | PAIGE POWER SUPPLY BOX WITH POWER SUPPLY (OR EQUIVALENT) T\Orlg?:u SED " ADENE EMBED AMN. OF 2
8 | PAIGE WALL BUSTER #980014 PASS THRU KIT with BUSHING B: 1/4” WEEP HOLES WITH LIGHT BLOCKERS 2 PER LOW SPOT 1 DI HILTLHIT ROD FORUSE WITH WASONRYAND BRICK
9 RED L.E.D.s PER “ILLUMINATION NOTES” C. SEAL PENETRATIONS WITH BASF-MASTER SEAL NP 150 (OR EQUIVALENT) ! '
11 MOUNTING SPACERS - 1" MAX / 1/2” MIN. STAND OFF 114" DIA HILT HLC FOR USE WITH CONCRETE, MASONRY
12 | 1/4” SS ATTACHMENT HARDWARE PER SITE CONDITIONS SLEEVE ANCHOR EMBEDAMN, OF 3 35"
) This is an original drawing created by Walton. It Revision: Si il b factured with 120 or 277 Volts A/C This sign is intended to be installed in Approvals:
15?.11i?e1 Ece)gmon Place Client. TARGET #2204 is submitted for your personal use, however, it R A;?Efmféryeeﬂ]catﬁga?csgﬁcew{o the sigL,and ﬂ?wasl " | accordance with the requirements of - Sales: Date:
v , hall at all f in th f Walton. : i i ' i
San Antonio, T 76216 Address: 7377 ALCOARD. R oy be 1428 ncomecton wih he proic ot oo st ans i e s | G andior it appicle o P-M. Date:
P 210.886. 0644 City/State: BRYANT, AR 72022 being planncd for you by Walton, but not agreement aftached hereto. In case of variance codes. This includes proper - _
Gaes HOUSE Doagrer KO nie Sou s s st et s f et st | gunangandbonang s Design: Date:
WALTON © 2021 WALTON ALL RIGHTS RESERVED Date: 09/25/25 PvM KS (CJL%?:(IJZ::E:Higﬁ;ésir:t;:ylzsﬁg:duced, used, | PAGE SIZE- 11" x 17" | Client: Date: Sheet: 9

Z:\Customers\Target\___LOCATIONS\AR\2204 BRYANT, AR\3. Design




SQ. FT

SIGN TYPE (80X
LL144-W 144sf

120"

24" 24"

41_0!!

24" 24"

S
N
ACRYLIC FACED ILLUMINATED LOGO LL144-W
Scale: 3/8" = 1-0"
This is an original drawing created by Walton. It Revision: This sign is intended to be installed in Approvals:
i fant ) ; . : Signs will be manufactured with 120 or 277 Volts A/C. ¢ 4 . .
1S?J1i?e1 Ece)témon Place Client: TARGET #2204 is submitted for your personal use, hofwever, it R1 A\Ianmary electrical service to the sign.and final accordance with the requirements of Sales: Date:
. . hall at all times remain the property of Walton. ; ; il Article 600 of the National Electrical
Address: 7377 ALCOARD. S ! Prope v connection thereof, is the responsibility of the buyer. cle ]
San Antonio, TX 78216 _ It may be used in connection with the project All work is to be done in accordance with the purchase Code and/or other applicable local P. Date:
P 210.886. 0644 City/State: BRYANT, AR 72022 ber:ng _plannt\e(d for you by txVa_Itor:j, tbuthnot agreement attached hereto. In case of variance codes. This includes proper Desi Dat
Itonsi . . : . otherwise. You are not authorized to show between the specifications of the purchase agreement 1 i ; esign: ate:
waltonsignage.com Sales: HOUSE DeS\gnef-iig these drawings to anyone outside your and this drawing, the drawing shall prevail. grounding and bonding of the sign. g
© 2021 WALTON ALL RIGHTS RESERVED Date: 09/25/25 PM organization, nor is it to be reproduced, used, YL » iant: . B
WALTON copied or exhibited in any fashion. | PAGE SIZE 11 X 17 | Client: Date: Sheet. 10

Z:\Customers\Target\___LOCATIONS\AR\2204 BRYANT, AR\3. Design




6 1/2" MIN

DRI T

B =

SECTION DETAIL @ LOGO/SYMBOL

N.T.S.

©

- TO DISPLAY WHITE DURING DAY / WHITE AT NIGHT

5
’
7 [0
.
(@]
S| %
o~ -
O
A 1158"
7\ 3 [0 o
— ~—1/8

1" x 3/16” CLEAR ]

ACRYLIC GUIDE \

ILLUMINATION NOTES:

LED COLOR: WHITE 6500K

SLOAN PRISM 24V 6500K WHITE LED MODS

THRU HOLE

B//T’XZ" PASS THRU

o——.125 ALUMINUM

LOGO SECTION MATCH PLATE

T Scale: 1 1/2"=1-0"

QTY: 2 PER SEAM
314

(6) 3/8" RIVNUT ™\

(6)3/8” BOLT ﬂ@\?

\
)
\
\
. \
o/ R
! \
:

\
&)
\
N
\
&,
VAN

——.125 ALUMINUM PLATE
WELDED TO LETTER
~ RETURN AND BACK

\
.
[Te
.

ASSEMBLY DETAIL AT LOGO SEAM

Scale: Not to Scale

FASTENER SCHEDULE

3/8” LAG SCREW

FOR USE WITH WOOD OR EIFS WALL
SYSTEMS.
1-1/2" MIN PENETRATIONS (EXCL. TIP)

MATERIALS: 38" FOR USE WITH WOOD OR EIFS WALL
# DESCRIPTION FINISHES: — q“‘% 9B LAG & SHIELD 1172 MIN PENSI;('I'SFI%I\ET’\:‘OSNS (EXCL. TIP)
1 .080 x 6" DEEP ALUMINUM RETURN T @W 3/8” DIA. THREADED FOR USE WITH WOOD, CONCRETE
2 | SHORT SHANK FLAT HEAD STAINLESS STEEL SCREWS ROD & BEARNG PLATES PLOCKOREITS WALL SYSTEVS
3 | 3/16" LD MODIFIED ACRYLIC 7328 WHITE = — ﬂ«'_—& 38" DIA, THREADED FOR USE WITH WODD, CONGRETE

" MATTHEWS BRIGHT —ap
4 11/2”.063 FABRICATED RETAINER [ S0nse || e V- 38’ RED HEAD LD.T. FOR USE WITH GONGRETE BLOCK,
» G ,
5 1/2 063 FABR'CATED RETA'NER (GLOSS) ACRYLIC SEAM DETA". @ LOGO (LARTEP%S”\\/‘I)ETER EMBED AMIN OF 2 1/2”
6 .080 ALUMINUM BACK Scale: 1" =1-0" 3/8" DIA. HILTI HIT ROD FOR USE WITH CONCRETE
. WITH Hy150 MAX ETE,
7 | PAIGE L.E.D. TRANSFORMER BOX WITH POWER SUPPLY (OR EQUIVALENT) /’:OI\TS?-U SED ADHESIE EMBED AMN. OF 2
8 PAIGE WALL BUSTER #980014 PASS THRU KIT with BUSHING B: 1/4” WEEP HOLES WITH LIGHT BLOCKERS 2 PER LOW SPOT svlvsl"Tau:‘_ ;llI)LXID}:‘IgSR;\(/)é) FOR USEEM\IB\IIIEBHAM’\//mOgE\gA:;\llg BRICK
9 WHITE L.E.D.s PER “ILLUMINATION NOTES” C. SEAL PENETRATIONS WITH BASF-MASTER SEAL NP 150 (OR EQUIVALENT) UL LABEL LOCATION ! '
10 WATER PROOF LOCKABLE DISCONNECT SWITCH BY GC D. ONE UL LABEL VISIBLE FROM GROUND, OTHERS ON TOP \ O STD.BOTTOM LEFT CORNER %Tﬂlﬁygtl)ilt)wgsﬁ\?g FOR USE’\X\QEBIS(’\)AI;I,\?FE;EJ;BLOCK,
11 | MOUNTING SPACERS - 1 MAX / 1/2" MIN. STAND OFF 5/ I TOP OF LETTERS/ NOT VISIBLE FOR USE WITH CONCRETE, MASONRY
3/8" DIA. HILTI HLC g
12| 3/8" SS ATTACHMENT HARDWARE PER SITE CONDITIONS SEE NOTE SLEEVE ANCHOR EMBEDAMN, OF 3 35"
) ) This is an original drawing created by Walton. It Revision: Signs will be manufactured with 120 or 277 Volts A/C. | This sign is intended to be installed in Approvals:

1S?ji?e1 Ece)gmon Place Client: TARGET #2204 issh?ﬁbaTgﬁi?r;Z;fgﬁfa?ﬁ{ﬁznﬁlc,fe?{yhgfwﬁ;ﬁgn" R1 All Primary electrical service to the sign.and final fi\f:r{onaGrE)%e vaitr:\ tr;\le rgquilreIETent§ olf Sales: Date:

San Antonio, TX 76216 fddress: 7377 ALCOAROD. It may be used in connection with the project A WK 1 5 S It i e pbuur)(/:fw;se Crgsz andlor Ltﬁerit;',%ﬂiamiﬁgéﬁ P. Date:

P 210.886. 0644 City/State: BRYANT, AR 72022 bter:ng _plannt\e(d for youtby tha!tor:j, tbut hnot agreement attached hereto. In case of variance codes. This includes proper Desi Dat

waltonsignage.com Sales: HOUSE Designer. KO ?h er\mze You a[e not aul onz? .do show begutigndthe _spe(i::\czt\ong oft?}e‘?urchaﬁe agreement | grounding and bonding of the sign. esign. ate.

© 2021 WALTON ALL RIGHTS RESERVED Date: 09/25/25 Pv KS org::izatrigr,l:grsis(i)t tzngeopeeprg;uzled? uys?;ér and this drawing, the drawing shall prevail. WYL » | Client: Date: Sheet: 11

WALTON D ~ copiedorexhibitedinany fashion. | PAGE SIZE: 11" x 17 | - . eet.

Z:\Customers\Target\___LOCATIONS\AR\2204 BRYANT, AR\3. Design




FREESTANDING
SIGNS

i Approvals:
) ) This is an original drawing created by Walton. It Revision: ; ; ; This sign is intended to be installed in
10101 Reunion Place Clent: TARGET#2204 ~ jssubmittedforyourpersonaluse, however, it Ry Signs will be manufactured with 120 or 277 Volts AIC.

377 ALCOARD vl at all ot ry of Walt All Primary electrical service to the sign,and final aﬁ\t:r{o:d%%%e vaitr:\ ﬂ;\le rgquilreIETent§ olf Sales: Date:
i Address: 1377 . shall at all times remain the property of Walton. | connection thereof, is the responsibility of the buyer. rticle 600 of the National Electrical ] _
San Antonio, TX 78216 : ess It may be used in connection with the project All work is to be done in accordance with the purchase | Code and/or other applicable local ~ P.M. Date:
P 210. 886. 0644 City/State: BRYANT, AR 72022 being planned for you by Walton, but ot ——mMmMmm™ ™ - e

! . agreement attached hereto. In case of variance codes. This includes proper
waltonsignage.com Sales: HOUSE Designer: KO otherwise. You are not authorized to show

between the specifications of the purchase agreement i i i Design: Date:
ks these drawings to anyone outside your ——— | and this drawing, the drawing shall prevail. grounding and bonding of the sign.  LU€SIgN-_ Dawe:
© 2021 WALTON ALL RIGHTS RESERVED Date: 09/25/25 PM organization, nor is it to be reproduced, used, —
WALTON T —

” ” i . . O
2nization, nor s . A : Client: Date:
copied or exhibited in any fashion. Z:\Customers\Target.__LOCATIONS\AR\2204 BRYANT, AR\3. Design PAGE SIZE: 11" x 17" | Lhent Date: Sheet: 12




12’-10 3/4” BLEED

11°-10 3/4” CABINET

2-71/2"

2-711/2

15_611

13-10 1/4” BLEED
12'-10 1/4” CABINET

11'-4 1/4” CABINET

REPLACEMENT FLEXIBLE FACES

Scale: 3/8" = 1-0

* REMOVE EXISTING FACES
* MANUFACTURE AND INSTALL (2) TWO REPLACEMENT FULL BLEED FLEXIBLE FACES
* FLEXIBLE FACES SHALL BE MADE OF 3M PANAGRAPHICS LL
+ 3M 3630-53 RED APPLIED FIRST SURFACE

- VINYL SEAM

- VINYL SEAM

6|_7||

1-8 3/8”

PHOTO SURVEY OF EXISTING

Scale: Not to Scale

PHOTO SURVEY OF PROPOSED

Scale: Not to Scale

WALTON

10101 Reunion Place
Suite 200
San Antonio, TX 78216

P 210.886. 0644
waltonsignage.com

© 2021 WALTON ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

Client: TARGET #2204

This is an original drawing created by Walton. It Revision:

is submitted for your personal use, however, it R1)

Address: 7377 ALCOARD.

shall at all times remain the property of Walton.

It may be used in connection with the project

being planned for you by Walton, but not

City/State: BRYANT, AR 72022
Sales: HOUSE
Date: 09/25/25

. . KO otherwise. You are not authorized to show
Designer_AY_ these drawings to anyone outside your

Py KS organization, nor is it to be reproduced, used,

Signs will be manufactured with 120 or 277 Volts A/C.
All Primary electrical service to the sign,and final
connection thereof, is the responsibility of the buyer.
All work is to be done in accordance with the purchase
agreement attached hereto. In case of variance
between the specifications of the purchase agreement
and this drawing, the drawing shall prevail.

copied or exhibited in any fashion.

Z:\Customers\Target\___LOCATIONS\AR\2204 BRYANT, AR\3. Design

Approvals:

This sign is intended to be installed in
accordance with the requirements of Sales:

Date:

Article 600 of the National Electrical
Code and/or other applicable local PM.:

Date:

codes. This includes proper L
grounding and bonding of the sign. Design:

Date:

Date:

| PAGE SIZE: 11" x 17" ] Client:

348692

Sheet: 13




9-11/2" BLEED
8-11/2" CABINET

110 3/8" 110 3/8"

11“

6|_2ll

VINYL SEAM

9-17/8" BLEED
8-17/8” CABINET

PHOTO SURVEY OF EXISTING
Scale: Not to Scale

7-27/8” CABINET

1-3

REPLACEMENT FLEXIBLE FACES

Scale: 3/8“ = 11'0” SHOE CARM AL |
Rirblariy Dome |

« REMOVE EXISTING FACES - e
« MANUFACTURE AND INSTALL (2) TWO REPLACEMENT FULL BLEED FLEXIBLE FACES - — - &L
« FLEXIBLE FACES SHALL BE MADE OF 3M PANAGRAPHICS LL

« 3 3630-53 RED APPLIED FIRST SURFACE

NOTE: LAYOUT NOT STANDARD / MODIFIED TO ACCOMMODATE SIGN SHAPE

PHOTO_SURVEY OF PROPOSED
Scale: Not to Scale

- Approvals:

) ) Thisis an original drawing created by Walton. It Revision: Signs will be manufactured with 120 or 277 Volts A/C.  This sign is intended to be installed in
1S%1i(t); F;Sté nion Place Client: TQRG/EEC%'ZAO;D ishSlI]IbTitItIet"j for your pe:ﬁonal us?%yhofwv‘elvEr, it R1) AIIgPrimary electrical service to the sign,and final 61:@?%%%9 V}litr:l ﬂ;\le r?quierETent§ Olf Sales: Date:

i Address: 1377 . shallat alltimes remain the property of Walton. connection thereof, is the responsibility of the buyer. rticle 600 of the National Electrical ] ]
san Antonio, TX 78216 ) deress It may be used in connection with the project All work is to be done in accordance with the purchase  Code and/or other applicable local ~ P.M.. Date:
P 210.886. 0644 City/State: BRYANT, AR 72022 bter:ng 'plann\e(d for youtby t\éVa!tor&, tbut hnot agreement attached hereto. In case of variance codes. This includes proper Desi Dat

. ] _ . ) otherwise. You are not authorized to show between the specifications of the purchase agreement i i i esign. ate:
waltonsignage.com Sales: HOUSE Des'9ner-7Kg these drawings to anyone outside your and this drawing, the drawing shall prevail. grounding and bonding of the sign. g
© 2021 WALTON ALL RIGHTS RESERVED Date: 09/25/25 PM K organization, nor is it to be reproduced, used, PP » | Client: Date: .
WALTON U T copiedorexhibitedinanyfashion. Z:\Customers\Targetl__LOCATIONS\AR\2204 BRYANT, AR\3. Design | PAGE SIZE: 11" x 17" | Sheet: 14




Use table below to enter information regarding each sign for approval. Please use each letter to
reference each sign rendering in packet.

SIGN Type Dimensions Sqft Fagade Width Height
(Fagade, Pole, (Height, Length, Width) (Measurement (Linear Ft of building
Monument, other) standards found on fagade where wall
Pg.7 of Sign Code) sign is being To Top To Bottom
installed)
A | Facade 3 X110’ 30sqft 75 16° 13’
B
C
D
E



Morgan Stobaugh
Facade

Morgan Stobaugh
3’ X 10’

Morgan Stobaugh
30sqft

Morgan Stobaugh
75

Morgan Stobaugh
16’

Morgan Stobaugh
13’





Ortho Arkansas

6144 Highway 5 north
suite 300

Bryant, AR 72022

100’ x 21" = 2100 sq ft
sign is 3.35" x 13’ = 42.25 sq ft

remount mount lighted channel letters

ERKANSAE

il

Please disregard the brick in the backgroundwe are moving these letters from another location



AVANTS NICK R & SHELBA |
TAX PARCEL #840-15016-000

ZONING: R-E

LR Ll T e

TEETER MICHAEL R & PAMELA T
TAX PARCEL #840-15259-000

ZONING: R-E

TREES & BRUSH AREA

TREES & BRUSH AREA

BOONE ROAD ¢0' R/W
COLLECTOR STREET
PER CITY OF BRYANT MASTER
STREET PLAN

MAGNOLIA DEVELOPMENT
PHASE 1 LLC
TAX PARCEL #840-15017-000

ZONING: R-E

TREES & BRUSH AREA

TITAN GENERAL
CONTRACTORS LLC
TAX PARCEL #840-15017-000

ZONING: R-E

ANDERSON DANNY & DONNA
TRUSTEES ANDERSON LIVING TRUST
TAX PARCEL #840-15245-000

ZONING: R-E

BASIS OF BEARING:
GRID NORTH, ARKANSAS
COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE
BY GPS OBSERVATION

BAR SCALE: 1"=100'

129 N. Main Street,
| -| D p E Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH. (501)315-2626
CONSULTING FAX (501) 315-0024

ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS

www.hopeconsulting.com
FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

WIGGINS FAMILY REAL ESTATES HOLDING, LLC

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD)
EXISTING VEGETATION
THE VILLAGES AT MAGNOLIA LANE

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS.

DATE: _ 12/18/2023 DRAWING NUMBER
o115/

SHELT. 21-1175
s [ w Jo] 7] w0 [ @] e

R\ VTt FR e ss 221000, Sabdotivs sdrorsd 2222 £ 22 1411 75 Thoe Wiilkggs saa tNVggrarbial Taaved 22 1111 TES FRUID 6116135 22ckingg



AutoCAD SHX Text
N


K\ UamaH R ojgeess 2200 Sidoktivs siorsd 2222 122 11 TES THee Wikiagssaa NV iggrarbiial laared 22 11 755 R 0 16055 286ckvpg

TREE TYPES TREE SPECIES QUANTITIES |HEIGHT AT MATURITY |  CALIPER NOTE: PLANTS TO BE
, ; : 3150 R INSTALLED SLIGHTLY HIGHER
SHRUBS DWARF YAUPON HOLLY 36 Wide 3-6 TALN GRADE ALLOWING FOR
EVERGREEN TREE TAYLOR JUNIPER 38 15 o POSITIVE DRAINAGE AND
SETTLING
TIES PLACED ABOVE THE LOWEST PRIMARY BRANCHES
NO. 10 GALVANIZED WIRE THRU
1/2" RUBBER HOSE, ANCHOR
LANDSCAPE LEGEND WIRE TO STAKE IN 2 LOCATIONS PER STAKE
COMMON NAME - BOTANICAL NAME : HEIGHT AT MATURITY : _ QTY.: ﬁ— ____________________ : .
|| 2 N N N e e n? 3 T-POST INSTALLED PER TREE AT A 120
SHURBS | : : : DEGREE ANGLE AROUND TREE. T-POST TO
P— - GLOSSY ABELIA/ ABELIA X . o | BE 60" GREEN STEEL PRE-PAINTED WITH 6”
6C%MFPA gglﬂ IzIOLLY- GRANDIFL.ORA 6-0 Rijbf) | ,' SILVER OR WHITE TOP
L. - 7. /o - I
/ 7/ PLAN : TRACT G ,' & SURVEYORS TAPE ON ALL GUY WIRES (TYP,)
&
// EVERGREEN CHOOSE FROM LIST OF [ ,' R COMMERCIAL TREE WRAP. WRAP FROM BOTTOM
7 // TREES SPLECILS INCLUDED IN | [ 3= AROUND TREE AND TIE WITH SUITABLE CORD.
LANDSCAPING CODE | | S/ PROVIDE IF SPECIFIED
T3
| ,' < \ - MULCH MIN. 3" MULCH PULLED 2" AWAY FROM THE
I | = I 2 BASE OF THE TREE
SOD ) BERMUDA | S— g . 5
(INCLUDES MULCH BEDS) : | Nt . BURLAP TO BE REMOVED FROM THE TOP OF ROOTBALL,
I o [ / \ REMOVE TIES, FOLD BACK BURLAP AT THE TOP OF THE
. crall | ROOTBALL, REMOVE ALL NON BIODEGRADABLE OR
[ . . , | SYNTHETIC BURLAP
|I 7920 Sq. Fe. 7920 Sq. Ft. 7260 Sq. 1:?, ’ (1'21; \S(ier.S ’ 0.18 ACRES ’ ’ DISIACRES ’ ’ 8 ACRES ’ 8 ACRES : : : —— — | WATER RETENTION SAUCER (TELMP()RARY)
| , N X ! 60 Sq. Ft. " 920 $q. Fr. ! 920 Sq. F. " 920 Sq. Ft. " 920 Sq. Ft. I _l | N ) . . !
| FERTILIZER TABLETS LE. AGRIFORM TABLET
: |_ R _, |_ R J |_ . J P I_ - J I_ - J |_ _ J I_ ) J I_ i} J 100 M e | : AS PER SPECIFICATIONS 6" BELOW SURFACE
T /% itk | SRR COMPACTED SUBGRADE
|I TRACT/E/ .: -—— - | FmEm:l 5
| ) w %// : e —— ' === UNIFORM BACKFILL MATERIAL WITH A
I - - - - - - - [I=H =] 3:1:1 RATIO OF TOPSOIL, PEAT MOSS, AND SAND
| Lo e T I | ([ 01 o] gt
l i |f] 225 ) 22 ) 28 Sl 2l 2 2 1 2 22 I Gl
| ’ R ! 7920 8q. Fr. 7260 Sq | 7260 Sq. Fr. 05q. Fr. 05q, F. téézi;';(fllff ’ t;éz;u\%(qul'j 920 Sq. Fr. 7920 Sq. F. iy 2 - | 12" | SLASH BURLAP 3-4 TIMES
[ ! oK g g | ' % — y - RLAP 3-4 TIN.
: %// |_ . J |_ ) J |_ ) J |_ ) J |_ i J _’ I 18" iyl eyt 12" COMPACTED BACKFILL
[ & N D R Y A S 3 102 MINFFR ,' MIN. \MIXED SUBSOIL WITH
; — R A R NS T M T B T B A e T A M Ry R T I WO RS AT T9eD Y o R I I A Y T YT TR e D i Y o % 3 12723 5q. Fr. - 'I ! \PLX}Z\TTING A[EDIIJAI
: T T T T T T T T T e e — i 1 —— I BREAK SUBSOIL WITH RAILROAD OR PICK AX
0.21 ACRES 1 : T T ° | 120"
I' 9230 5q. Fr i = ; | MIN. " MIN. NOTE; PLA Cﬁ; ALL PVC LATERIALS
! = I ___] || 1 12 THE BALL SIZE OUSTSIDE OF ROOTBALL
: | MIN. NOTE: PROVIDE FERTILOME FOOD
) | ok . | ik ! | STIMULATOR IN EACH TREE PIT.
I ] . 1 1 i H 1 1
s el a8l aon N oty 192 ik 193 il 194 195 111196 11 197 115 198 1l 199 1|1 200 ,
| 9279 Sq. Ft. _‘ 3 , : 6 5q. Fr. n 6600 Sq. Fr. " 0 Sq. Fr. ¥ 6600 Sq. Fr. HH 6600 Sq. Fr. X 6600 Sq. Fi 7260 Sq. Ft. ’ 7: »54 lf‘ ’ ’ (},égn\i(qmr: (},égn\i(qmr: ’ f(‘,:,vl\:qk;l : ’ ’ ((‘,],jy\:qk;l : ’ ’ (},éﬁn\g(qmrf (‘ri»u\ F. ,
i il ! A e e | \TREE PLANTING DETAIL )
| ar [
B | S S N '
| - ; g %% - - - - - _ | NoO SCALE J
r “RES ‘ RACTD
920954 Tt g ; ) 1';1‘;5\;«;‘,7//// ) ) )
i O i
; g 1183 1|1 182 1|1 181 | 180 11 179 1| 178 1|t 177 11 1t 1k PLANTS UP TO 40" TALL
o 0 ’ P ’ R ’ ’ 017 ACRES ’ 0.17 ACRES 0.15 ACRES 0.15 ACRES ’ Z;Zs ’ u%z;kq 11Z§ REQUIRE 15" MIN DEPTH
. TOP OF PLANT MUST BE SAME
E AS SEEN AT NURSERY
—————————— S
S > HARDWOOD MULCH REQUIRED TO
e TS A DEPTH OF
T — e — 8= OF 2"
Sl
. B
— = w
152 111 153 1 . . - 1k 1k 1k 1k . ! : e “?ifiﬁl I WHEN PRESENT, REMOVE BURLAP
oL 152 ’ 53 ’ ‘1"54 ’ ’ 155 ’ ’ 156 ’ ’ 157 15 159 '[! 160 !|! : I ' FROM TOP 1/3 OF ROOTBALL
0 Sq. Ft. 6600 Sq. Ft. 6600 Sq. Ft. ‘_;{”{\S‘AR}I : 4’2(1 \S(quI'j (},é )\S(qmr z(w):j”,\:;k}l (s ’ ’ (}_13( \S(:mr.s ’ ’ 0.15 ACRES ’ ’ 0.15 ACRES 0.15 ACRES :. 2 e —— AND REMOVE TIES
1 1 1 1 I \ h h ) . oq. k't . . 6600 Sq. Ft. . : 6600 Sq. Ft. | . 6600 Sq. Fr. 6601 Sq. Ft. :.' ':- 7 '
0.14 ACRES 3 : | T T 7 - e
L L ] ] N L] L L || ] SR i }(\)(Z o DISTURB SUBSOIL W/ RAILROAD PICK OR AXE
; - - L F B 11477 Sq. Fe. ) 7: A |
o 5 T 16a 1 ““‘“] | PLANTS MUST HAVE A 6" MIN. OF DISTURBED
7 7 o R el e — | SOIL SURROUNDING THE PLANT
l___l ,__ //%% ///% /4////////%% I_ 6250 Sq. Fr. J "__-__7 ,l
/ W - 6" 6"
' . Jos - MIN, MIN,
1S sy o
NOTES:
. [ I 1. PROVIDE WEED CONTROL AND/OR FERTILIZER AS SPECIFIED BELOW.
——————— | 2. WEED CONTROL AND FERTILIZER MAY BE APPLIED AT A LATER DATE TO
[ COMPLY WITH SEASONAL CONDITIONS AND THE GROWING PERIOD.
109 smimf ! 3. PROVIDE AGRIFORM TABLETS AS PER MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS.
~ osacass 043, | 4. PROVIDE HOMOGENOUS BACKFILL PLANTING MIXTURE OF 3:1 RATIO
[ TOPSOIL TO PEATMOSS AND/OR OTHER APPROVED SOIL ADMENDMENTS.
’ [ 5. PROVIDE FERTILOME ROOT STIMULATOR OR APPROVED EQUAL IN PITS.
TRACT A » 3 p—— [ 6. APPLY BALAN PREEMERGENT WEED CONTROL OR APPROVED EQUAL
26 ACRES / B g ——— AT h 7 . .
/////// | | : ' TREATMENT ON ALL SHRUB AND GROUNDCOVER BEDS.
— . 110 MIN FR |
R N 2 \SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL )
o ’ ,' NTS J
[
0.14 ACRES ,
@ Lo ] :
b _ — [
y y 2
” v & | e ,u GENERAL NOTES
,/// ’ — 7 77 |_ 6250 Sq. . J £ | QUANTITIES SHOWN ARE FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING
7 _ 7 _ . ) ) ) -—-— ! | THEIR OWN COUNT.
1 T e e R AR = .'
131 13 129 | 128 10127 1126 | 125 1! 104 123 [ [ D TRACT B | ALL SHRUBS AND TREES SHALL RECEIVE PLANTING BACKFILL OF 2/3 TOPSOIL AND 1/3 COMPOST BY
o [ (] aoms | ] ois f | s |||t | |[] s ||| i || s I . ’ S ! VOLUME AND 2 LBS OF 14-14-14 TIMED-RELEASE FERTILIZER PER CUBIC YARD OF BACKFILL.
v HER . . ik Sq. Fr. ! 6600 Sq. F. ! 6600 Sq. T ik 6600 Sq. F. ! 6600 Sq. F. ! 6600 Sq. F. ,— -—— —I ,
» | 171 [ ALL BEDS INSIDE LAWN AREAS TO BE EDGED WITH 4" PAINTED STEEL EDGING.
I | | %////__J I | | | | .
Y —— —_ _ Z 4 —_——— _— — —_ '
T N | TOPSOIL SHALL BE ADDED AS NEEDED TO CREATE A SMOOTH FINISH GRADE ON PLANTING AND
—— ,l SODDED AREAS.
_-—-—-_-—-_-—-_-—-_-—-_- ,
— / — — ! ALL TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE THOROUGHLY WATERED IMMEDIATELY AFTER PLANTING.
_____ S R e s e R s e ]
_ 7 |
|_ _| |_ ) _| I_ _ _| %T I_ ) _I l_ R _I ,_ B _ B j ) ,— ! 11 by ALL NON-PAVED AREAS NOT SHOWN AS PLANTING BEDS SHALL BE SODDED WITH SOLID TIFWAY 419
. 1k 1k . . 1k 1k —l l_ T o a0’ , ,l BERMUDA SOD. CONTRACTOR SHALL CALCULATE ALL SODDED AREAS.
D ’ ”155f\§“‘-5 . 5.'\ZU:S ’ M"S,\gl S ’ ’ «ms\ém ’ 0, 1'5\f|1;1 S ’ 53 ’ ’ 52 51 I 50 i 49 | ,_ J L _‘%E_ _I |
! |ieemasd | e I s 05q: Fr. 6600 Sq. T, S or ’ ’ e e ’ o ’ ’ e l - = t NO TREES MAY BE PLANTED WITHIN 5' OF PUBLIC UTILITIES. MAINTAIN 5' SEPARATION BETWEEN TREES
' ' ' ih ih H ik ik e r 7 ! AND ANY EXISTING / PROPOSED UTILITY MAINS.
—— I | | | O O | [ B e o2
; //// - 7500 Sq. Ft. !):551'5[1 Fe. |
il 4 L. s
o\ } } ) s ——- i ' MAINTENANCE OF LANDSCAPING
T | w6, N A e [ ]|
ACRES = - - ~ 1 '
\\ \ 4 M/, A i 29 e 30 i 31—! !_32—! !_33_! !_34—! !_35—! ',_36_! !_ _! !_ _! !_ _l |,_ _l l_ —l l_ —l ,_ _l l_ _! ,'_ 5005 b J 113 7 | THE OWNER, TENANT, OR AGENT, IF ANY SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING, PROTECTING AND
- RES =R ' HE e e A 22 ACRES 1 |
, ,/ 28 ’ B o] e | f pa f Pl i | f S| f B f i f ’ o ’ | e ’ | B8 | ’ e ’ ’ A | 2 ’ % ’ —- i ‘l ' MAINTAINING AL LANDSCAPING IN HEALTHY GROWING CONDIHONS, REPLACING [T WHEN NECESSARY
T K K ik ik " ! aE Sq. Fr. ! 6600 Sq. Ft. | )Sq. F | 60 Sq. F 6600 Sq. F. 6600 Sq. F. 6600 Sq. T Gao0 Sq.F %{i:m\i(qmr ((‘,r].;r{\;:{: : T T 36400 |
\ \/i I_ J |_ J I_ J I_ J |_ JI I_ J I_ J i_ J' I_ J i_ Jl i_ Jl ! i | [ 1 \ l_ 45 —l o ] TO ENSURE CONTINUOUS CONFORMANCE WITH THESE GUIDELINES AND KEEPING IT FREE FROM REFUSE
% \ - - - _ _ - _ _ _ P ' 0.20 ACRES ' - |
)k N~ ol N Y - K//Z - - |— - —, l_ - J l_ - J |_ - _, |_ R J L 114 o | AND DEBRIS. MAINTENANCE SHALL INCLUDE THE REPLACEMENT OF ALL DEAD PLANT MATERIAL WITHIN
> R e e L 1T - r- -] ——"—"r-——71-———-- —_—— e —_— = ——_— — - — — - _] - 1 ___ - g " < omhemss |
s e T e e Rt e O N R I R R i/ /4 = ’ I THE GUARANTEED CONTRACT PERIOD.
T T T T T e e e —— . ;/ - ":; \212451'1; ) ,'
X e T e e = ,
. \ .:“ _____________________________________ = o LRI \ ;: 5 ~’-| I T W B0 T e AP Dot N T W e A T A O T TV P K DS, "’vz \ 2 129 N. Main Street,
s A g — 0 p E Benton, Arkansas 72015
mg e : ; T NN e CONSULTINE PH. (501)315-2626
o ; IE % s Ao FAX (501) 315-0024
§§ gg T S ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS WWW.hopeconsulting.corn
[~
Eﬁ Zz % L1 N FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:
L5 2 e \
é % 50 L. i ‘ L MIN FFE WIGGINS FAMILY REAL ESTATES HOLDING, LLC
ZzE& I N .
=052 el ———— e e .
% 5% e T R T e e e ey PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD)
S e e—— T  ee————— T
z BOONE ROAD 60' Ry s, LANDSCAPE PLAN
o m%?#ﬁ%ﬁf :;fﬁx;::m \ i THE VILLAGES AT MAGNOLIA LANE
00 . 00 STREET PLAN , A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKKANSAS.
22‘ | DATE: 05/22/2024 C.A.D. BY: BJOHNSON DRAWING NUMBER:
. — REVISED: 01/05/2026 CHECKED BY: 21 1 1 7 5
SHEET: SCALE: 1" =100 -



AutoCAD SHX Text
N


Type of

PUD Application Requirements Submission
Long Form
Final
Zoning |Deve
Plan |lopm
ent
Letter of Transmittal: Name of Development; Names, addresses, and
? contact information of the owner, authorized agent, and developer; Written v 4
description of the character and intent of the development.
X |Legend/Key for the plans v 4
? Proposed/Final Bill of Assurance, Restrictive Covenants, or other legal v v
= |instruments
X | Vicinity Map v 4
Names, addresses, zoning, and property lines of all property owners
V adjacent to the exterior boundaries of the project (including individual lot v v
|across streets and right-of-way).
v North arrow, scale, date of preparation, and existing zoning classification. 4 4
X |Boundary Survey of the property and written legal description of the v v
property.
I? Source of title to property giving deed record book page number or v v
= |instrument number
N/A |Location of all existing and proposed easements. 4
X |Area and dimensioned length and width for each lot in the proposed v v
development.
Proposed building footprint(s) with all proposed setbacks dimensioned.
V Setback/Building “Box’ needs to be shown. There is a variation on Rear setbacks 4 v
throughout the development.
Architectural elevation renderings for the front, side, and rear facades for
\/ all structures, excluding single-family residential. List of allowable fagade v v
materials for single-family residential. Show list on plat as a note.
N/A |Lighting plan showing street lighting and exterior lighting quantity,
direction, and pattern. 4




Proposed permitted uses and location of permitted uses. Note uses on plat,
Tracts are already called out, but describe use of all other lots. Ex. Single family
residential.

X |Proposed Density
N/A |Proposed setbacks and buffer areas shown with dimensions. For Commercial
| buildings. Not needed for residential lots.
\/ Existing structure(s) and general indication of any significant vegetation.

N/A |Existing and proposed topographic information including two-foot contour
interval for areas with a slope of less than 10%, five-foot contour interval
for areas with a slope of more than 10%.

Existing significant drainage features on the site.

N/A |Location of all flood hazard areas within a 100-year floodplain and/or
floodway. Reference the FIRM panel number and effective date. Note
regarding wetland, if applicable. Note if Corps of Engineers determination
is in progress.

N/A |Drainage improvements and drainage runoff quantities (cubic feet per
second), prepared by a Professional Engineer, with points of entry and exit
for the development, show flood hazard area.

N/A |Soil tests, as may be required or requested.

N/A |Location, size, and materials of all proposed utilities.

N/A |Location of all existing fire hydrants within 500 ft. of the property.

Location of parking areas, vehicle maneuvering areas, and any proposed

access drives. Any parking areas for the large middle park? If there are plans for that it
needs to be shown.

Location of access drives for adjacent properties, including those across the
street, street intersections. Items dimensioned relative to each other.

Proposed sidewalks and streets.

Street names, class per Master Street Plan, rights-of-way (existing and
proposed), centerlines, and easements bordering or traversing the property.

ASUNSTS

Open Space Plan indicating the size and proposed use for common useable
open space areas.

Landscaping Plan indicating the size, location, and proposed types of

plantings on the site. Landscaping for parks and for entrances to the subdivision
should be shown.

Certificate of Owner




X |Certificate of Surveying Accuracy v

N/A |Certificate of Engineering Accuracy

N/A |Static pressure and flow of the nearest hydrant

ANIR N R YA

N/A |As-built drawings

Other Comments not listed in the Application requirements PUD Section of the Zoning Code:

1. Application fee will need to be paid. ($125)

2. Please use the new public hearing notice form when running the ad in the newspaper.
The property will need to be posted with signage every 200ft along the roadways.
Signage will need to be posted and newspaper ad run one time by December 28th in
order to meet the hearing requirements for the January meeting.



PROJECT
LOCATION

@ - Found monument

© — Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap (SIP)

SET NAIL:

18.0 ROAD CENTERLINE

FND. RAILROAD SPIKE

BOONE ROAD 0’ R/W

COLLECTOR STREET

_————

01/15/2026 CHECKED BY:
SCALE:

14W

21-1175

1" = 100'

OPEN SPACE CALCULATION | NOTES: BOONE ROAD WIDENING CROSS SECTION MT. CARMEL ROAD WIDENING CROSS SECTION
AS-SURVEYED DESCRIPTION: NOIRS: sseee, T 3
~ ““ul lu,,“ e . .
TRACT A PARK AREA 3.76 ACRES oo OF Apzyre, ,‘I’ TATE 072 . 35 - 30
TRACTC  GREEN SPACE 0.24 ACRES AND THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER (NW 1/2 NE 1/2) IN PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION §X <% ¢ P x STaTe 9 ;-,5 N ;ﬁﬁ“a.igiﬁ“ﬁgu‘;%ERSE & VARIES | > 1.5" ACHM SURFACE COURSE & VARIES 5 , |z
TRACTD GREEN SPACE 0.39 ACRES SECTION 32 AND THE SOUTH HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE : f= = s LICENSED } No. 1762 5 OF CLASS 7 AGOREGATE DASe CODRSE 78 |2 |5 | 120 |S 2" ACHM BINDER COURSE 1 2.5'-9] AN £
SOUTHEAST QUARTER (SW 1/4 SE 1/4) IN SECTION 29, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH £ =F \ \ ZW | SHARED | 8" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE L
TRACTE - GREEN SPACE 099 ACRES RANGE 14 \X/]SST OF THIEZ STH/PRINC/IIEAL MERIDIAN, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, 2. TRACT B, FF AND G WILL BE UTILIZED AS A RETENTION AREA/WET PONDS i =i \ PROFESSIONAL j COMPACTED 7O 9% MODIFIED PROCTOR B2l Tuse | COMPACTED 10 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR ?
TRACTF RETENTION AREA/WET PONDS 098 ACRES ’ ’ ’ AND UTILITY EASEMENTS MAINTAINED BY THE PROPERTY OWNERS § X, ENGINEER ¢ SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 85X WODIFIED &% TRAL | SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED =
BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: % § 7 * % %k X\ PROCTOR TO A DEPTH OF 18 x h I
TRACT G RETENTION AREA/WET PONDS 0.82 ACRES ASSOCIATION. ~, 4 S & X7 wo. 20876 \3;‘5 e O PROCTOR TO A DEPTH OF 18 18
"l N - * » > =1 =
TRACTH  GREEN SPACE 0.32 ACRES BEGINNING AT A SET 1/2” REBAR WITH ALUMINUM CAP BEING THE NE CORNER OF ‘? K %?* = 7y 1L i
o o,"M 71DV ML SUBGRADE UNDER SIDEWALKS SHALL BE SUBGRADE UNDER SIDEWALKS SHALL BE
GREEN SPACE BETWEEN THE NW 1/4, NE 1/4 SECTION 29 AND 34.61 FEET NORTH OF A 4 X 4 CONCRETE POST; 74 COMPACTED TO 90 PERCENT MODIFIED PROCTOR COMPACTED TO 90 PERCENT MODIFIED PROCTOR
BOC & SIDEWALK 4.63 ACRES THENCE, S 02° 57' 52" W, ALONG THE EAST LINE THEREOF, A DISTANCE OF 1285.53 DENSITY MINIMUM. UNDERCUT 2" DEPTH DENSITY MINIMUM. UNDERCUT 2' DEPTH
TOTAL 12.35 ACRES OR 21.25% TO A RAILROAD SPIKE FOUND AT THE SW CORNER OF THE NW 1/4 NE 1/4, SAID T : MAGNOLIA DEVELOPMENT ] BRYANT CROSSWAY DRIVE
POINT BEING 8.11 FEET SOUTH OF AN EXISTING 1/2” REBAR; - PHASE 1 LLC ! -
: ’ o . . . || SET )" REBAR W. ALUM. CA! ; -
RESIDENTIAL DENSITY CALCULATIONS THENCE, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID NW 1/4 NE 1/4, N 88° 19' 44" W, A e L GOk LSRRI ZONING: R-E || —NE CORNER S % SW % SE % - GUROW -
> > > e \ | L 4 L —
DISTANCE OF 1272.20 FEET TO AN EXISTING RAILROAD SPIKE FOUND AT THE SW 4 ANGLE [RON S —— — = A T b i/ SECTION 29, T-01-S, R-14-W
HOUSING UNITS 231 UNITS ] ZiAEE TS0 TTT T 7500 TTT T 7500 ST 7754 = L = 7726 T T 7500 TR —— — D)
CO‘RNER OF THE N\X/ 1/4 NE 1/4’ NW CORNER S 1/2 SW 14 SE % 1 f-d —I— ’ B 220 =00 200 75007~ 259.39' EEEEERE 0 i 1 2’ ’ (E_ ’ 1 2,
611 ACRES THENCE, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NE 1/4 NW 1/4, N 88° 23' 01"W A SECTION 29, T-01-S, R-14-W : . "——| "-—-—| ’—-—-—| F——-—, g | |l — —— : : B 18 18
TOTAL DEVELOPABLE AREA 58. ) =2 a N kS o _ H ol <l =, - L L ’ ’ 2” ACHM SURFACE COURSE s ’ )
DISTANCE OF 179.93 FEET TO A NAIL SET AT THE INTERSECTION OF SAID SOUTH ! RETENTION AREA E [PV | 3! ! el el 5 2 5 ok ok < 1 5 7 2], ACHM: SURF ACEE COURSE 2| 7 s
LINE AND THE CENTERLINE OF MT. CARMEL ROAD; = (WET PONDS) = , 89 , 90 b= 91 = 92 ligfll 2l 93 = , 94 - , 95 < , 9¢ = , 97 = , 98 ] — - I % | GREEN 8" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE GREEN | ¥
TOTAL COMMON USABLE OPEN SPACE 12.35 ACRES THENCE, ALONG SAID CENTERLINE, N 09° 58' 11' W, A DISTANCE OF 97.38 FEET TO A E: TRACT G F 10002 Sq. Fr, g ooser X , tosSer % , e E | R oy OBACRES - gfh023ackes £t ozaans  Elv oaacus 8 ooiacwes B RLK,{“L\TT {>%I\\]~SIS{)LA  § < | SPACE COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR SPACE | <
POINT Gy 032 AGRES ‘:’; 1 ;L’; 1 OE ;u\_n | Ii%c | 10304 Sq. Ft. ? , 0159 Sq. Fe. § , 10187 Sq. Fr. § , 10214 Sq. Fr. § , 10242 Sq. Fr. g , 102698 Fe. & - ;T: E . SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED E
- - ; I S5659 Sq It S ‘_ = ] s ! |g ! 2| gl g g & £ TRACT F d =] > PROCTOR TO A DEPTH OF 18" =]
RESIDENTIAL DENSITY 231/58.11=3.98 DUA THENCE N 10° 02' 44" W, A DISTANCE OF 89.82 FEET TO A POINT; : e— 1 1 .; | L j L j i_ _T i_ j i_ _T 0.9 ACRES = n 7]
O A Amm . Z, _— — - e o . 42723 5q, Fe. | ——
THENCE, N 120 47’ 37" W, A DISTANCE OF 213.29 FEET TO A POINT; : e bt TR SN S | \‘__Ez_w_ i S N D | — )
THENCE, N 12° 18' 58" W, A DISTANCE OF 131.22 FEET TO A POINT; I L e \: e e 0 L T - ! G
Curve Table THENCE, N 13° 00' 12" W, A DISTANCE OF 247.42 FEET TO AN EXISTING SPIKE; : SRRV - NN - — | : ey e
Curve e Ao THENCE, LEAVING SAID CENTERLINE, N 84° 33' 08" E, A DISTANCE OF 357.44 FEET TO P 7 SBOTIZE s76 -~ T -y —f — - —; APSECOMBETOOP U R W) ‘ ,u
4 Delta Chord B & D Length | Radius A SET 1/2” REBAR (PS# 1121) POINT BEING ON THE WEST LINE OF THE NW 1/4, NE 5 | 88 e o — ———— TN I - LOCAL STREET
¢ 14 ¢ | s A A T SR N R P i g 6000 J_ 6000 T 6000~ I 0000 T o000 [ go00 ] a2 \ Y | ) TITAN GENERAL RO
c1 90°00'00" | N44°07'12"W 35.36' | 39.27' 25.00' THENCE, N 05° 43' 37" E, A DISTANCE OF 294.27 FEET TO A 5/8” REBAR SET IN } | T 1F ] T B - -— -— BIIE LANES -— -— -— — 3 ::% + } l - I I CONTRACTORS LLC
589°07'12" g ' S 2 2 =] = > = » i i | - - -+ 031 ACRES 1 D - ) 15 o
- oo | soramaaw aiss | mmee | 2500 CONCRETE; THENCE, S 86° 18' 15" W, A DISTANCE OF 454.67 FEET TO A SPIKE FOUND e L f [ B 3! 3! S . s 2 g E 2 2 - : 1 1 " _’ T Wi ‘s | #f TAXPARCEL#840-15017-000
53 : : : IN THE CENTERLINE OF MT CARMEL ROAD; | R | 1 S & | 219 - | 220 - | 221 | 222 | 223 ¢ o 224 25 225 Tt 226 5| 227 2 228 El 229 2| 230 2t os1:EHll L ! ZONING: R-E 1" " ¢ 14 ik
! ! ' : N K= RS oo 0. “RES &5 0. RES 35 0.18 ACRES %, 0.18 ACRES 3, 0.17 ACRES = e H '~ o®\ J [} 1) o) B R = H - .N89°23'57"W 175.43"- = — et — — et —
C3 13°46'58" S45°51'47"W  12.00' 12.03' 50.00" THENCE, ALLONG SAID CENTERLINE, N 12° 42' 57" \X/, A DISTANCE OF 262.83 FEET TO :3 , “718\:_7}” X , : i g, | BH6Sa Fe § 920 8. Ft. § 05 B 3 w08 B 3 Vom0 ;l(_ ;\ﬁl | ,2()";((1“117[$ § & , (i;m{\s:k;l: B , «lll);)gkle :32 , «L;;’\:qnli_[s »; , «L;;:\:(:RS ; , «1(1)3“\::»{]1;:[5 :;? , 018 ACRES =: , 0.18 ACRES =: , 0.19 ACRES |2{';' | S pep— __Wii_ t 5 6’ 1.5” ACHM SURF»ACE COURSE s 6’ 5
A SPIKE SET ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE NE 1/4 NW 1/4; SR |1 0 £ £ L z B £ ik g ¢ gpoEE TR gl e gy e gl | mE 1 | , . 15" ACHM SURFACE COURSE <2
C4 | 76°0256" | N89°1316"W 61.60' | 66.37" | 50.00 THENCE, ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, $ 88° 22' 28" E, A DISTANCE OF 517.66 FEET TO A R N R | L=} | A | S—) | E—— | B ——— L _Z | Z | z | Z | Z | Z | Z L J e I . 100 s | & 3 | GREEN T COMPACTED To ‘8% MOBIFIED PROCTOR - SREEN | 4
' 7'12"E 121. i =) A = -— - -— o - _ Sk ol F = DR 36650 Ky °
cs5 77043'04" | N12°2016"W 62.74' | 67.82" 50.00" 1/2” REBAR WITH ALUMINUM CAP MARKING THE NW CORNER OF THE NW 1/4 NE 1 — il I 65.00 %00 RO — — . SPACE 1~y |§ A0 e . - = N SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED =
1/4; AVANTS NICK R & SHELBA | | |_ _l : : |g I K 50. 55,00 TRACT E 55.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 65.00' : 1 S| : |_ - _j ,' I o N PROCTOR TO A DEPTH OF 18~ (=)
! N B ! ; = = —~ A =L - -N89°23'57"W 173.13': - ) »
C6 | 12°23'53" | N32°43'12"E 10.80' | 10.82' | 50.00' THENCE, N 01° 22' 55" E, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE SW 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 OF TAX PARCEL #840-15016-000 ] F 86 | I -— Pt W |§ B ,—-—-_“fi- s S — A — S L
< le 0.21 ACRES = U E i | - - - _ _ H S - E ] - ) T T
or 1man ez A \ \ ) SAID SECTION 29, A DISTANCE OF 634.28 FEET TO AN EXISTING 4” ANGLE IRON; ZONING: R-E N P L ¢ |‘?§ : 2 5 3 = iy _:[ - 1 i T - - - -— - = S _,, ,' % :l e T e e T e
C7 [ I | NIZ7HE 2188 | 200 | >0 THENCE, § 89° 23' 57" F, A DISTANCE OF 1306.74 FEET TO A SET 1/2” REBAR WITH AN Al lomowal LN IR 217 2 216 2| 215 2 214 T 213 Bl opp @ 3! ! 3! 3 3 . g L |l 2= | SO e 2 B < —
c8 90°00'00" | N57°59'21"W 3536' | 39.27 | 25.00' ALUMINUM CAP ON THE EAST LINE OF THE SW 1/4 SE 1/4 SECTION 29; Sl 711 [ 167 | Al s 2] nciss £ | ofhcus £ | oiacs 2 | o £ ol 211 2 | 210 . | 209 | 208 - | 207 Z|i 206 Z|, 205 I 204 20l (1 R UNDERCUT 2* DEPTH WHERE DIRECTED
= ¥ Lk 205 Fe 79208q Fe 3 79208 Fr. ¥ 79208q.F. 5| | 72608q F. 2 2[] LIRS g 018 ACRES %9 0.8 ACRES 5o 0.18 ACRES 5, 0.18 ACRES 5, 0.18 ACRES 5 0.18 ACRES £ o acres | 1R g
014 AtqAN ona1L0N , , , THENCE, ALONG SAID EAST LINE, S 020 39’ 14" W, A DISTANCE OF 65775 FEET TO Z { . 85 . | : ' $ : [ 53 [ g 1 &l ;J-' ' & ? h q ? Iz Sq. Fi E?'u :‘ﬂ : 260 Sq. Ft. § . 920 Sq. Fr. ::\]: . 7920 Sq. F. _:\]r : 7920 Sq. F. ;\r] : wzu\Sq Fr. ;\r] ! wzu\Sq Fr. ;\]3 , m;,gﬁ:: §° , gij(,\g(qnél I;‘; g | | |_ - \N89°23'57"W 170.80'- — _’ |
Co | SIP1340" | NSI%234O"E 21.62° | 2235" | 2500 THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 65.32 ACRES (2,845,277 Sq Fy). e woe | B | |} :L A il il il A 7 AL : < Z £ L ] ilzi | (S | CERTIFICATIONS:
=~ 9180 Sq. Fr. p;: 1 ay - - - Jp— - | | _ { | o ‘|
c10 16°0327" | N33°48'42"E 13.97" | 14.01' 50.00" P ¢ YA — -— -— -— Sp— - — ks ranpsod] g oo ) .
! ,-589"0”'12"11 122 73'J : ', l | 4.0'00' 60.00 " ]~ G000 — — 6000 " T~ 6000~ )T 500" ~ [T T 64877 |~ “s500 T T Gomn - -t —-———————_—_. - - — N /:'», ) T T =i : “}9;,{2,5 MH\; Fl':E , :_; (w M
oo SR B e oo T = 712 1 _l sl B wem e R T ey T e e o200 | 00007 Sor | 6000 60.00 N S Y C/ | ! emsr S8R WIGGINS FAMILY REAL ESTATE WIGGINS FAMILY REAL ESTATE
I Lk L—-_-_._-_-________ NOMURA DRIVE (50' R/W — ! ' ) I : S ’ . Y
c12 | 56°13'10" | N36°12'51"W 4712 | 49.06' | 50.00' Curve Arc Arc S84 LT e LA | | :L"‘”Z}ﬂ'}“ﬁ'--—, ! Name: HOLDINGS, LLC Name: ~ HOLDINGS, LLC
4 Delta Chord B & D Length Radius e , a1 ks , = / B R T T T R e e B e — | I B _, ] 17300 CHENAL PKWY, STE 105 Address: 17300 CHENAL PKWY, STE 105
C13 46°20'35" | S15°04'01"W 39.35' | 40.44' 50.00" ! l J P | (’cﬁ— o0 | so00'_ T 5000 _ T50.00 — T 5000 _ ] 5000 _ ] ZEa 5500 5000 ] 5000 T 5000 000 100 & 7 103 e Address: '
— | ; Ay T T T T T T T T T T T e e e = e 500 5000" [ 50.00'_ 50.00' 50.00' _f_ _50.00'_ ' — i -
C56 57°04'34" | N29°25'05"E  23.89' 24.90' 25.00' 9°07'1 2" ! ! - - - _ 3 | 029 ACREs  MIN FFE = LITTLE ROCK, AR 72223 LITTLE ROCK, AR 72223
Cl4 | s51°1340" | S12°3720"W 21,62 | 2235 | 25.00 > > | ,ﬂofﬂl_zﬂl o I L =2 1 S ] [l [ e | TR R ot (R sy 365 I ¢
C57 | 8°1330" | N62°04'07"E 24.38' | 24.40' | 170.00 ! o I g g S : 3 S 5 g g EE Z|: = 2| 2 5 FRLE (L )
C15 | 44°59'26" | $35°29'04"E 38.26' | 39.26' | 50.00' s 83 ¢ Ltlg [H 11188 Zf; 189 Zh 190 - 21 192 | =l = 5 g g s g g g d ' 1L T RIGE '
C58 17°3529" | N74°58'37"E  51.99' 52.19' 170.00" 3 , 0.21 ACRES , :% g é\I HEL ,“?? e =: , <r15.r\<:m;s=; , 4!15.r\(ZRILS=: 155 , 4;152:[{1;5:: , «y}%%sa , ul%ﬂl‘s g g , «195 B , 196 £l , 197&‘ , 198; , 199 @ , 200 e 201 = , 202 , 203 , I ¥ E! ¥ : T T T/ - | CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:
°08'25" °32'59"W ' ' ' : : : L SET /5" REBAR W. ALUM. CAP N 92795 . KN I 1 N P St M R a3 | L amsqre 1 snsqr F (1 ser F F| 1 G B! AR ot ACs S 1 08 ACRES S| 4 015 ACRE S o5 acis S| 4 015 ackes |y otsacesEa [ otoaches, L I By || ' :
C16 31°08'25 N73°32'59"W  26.84" 27.18 50.00 FND. RAILROAD SPIKE 2 W | 1 AN s 45 o ol a al N E &l ] 2 BEE [ | 0600 Sa Fe T 6600Sq Fe T 6600 Sq Fe T 16600 S, Fe. F [ 16600 5. Fe. [ 1 6600 5q. Fe D[ | 660059 e 2| | sas68a e | 1S =1 ! MIN FFE ! POINT OF BEGINNING
C59 200627" | N87019'35"E 21.07" 2109 | 170.00 NW CORNER NW % NE % ro | R .'“,'L > L 2 s ¢ 5 e £ g | g | £ | £ | s | g | 2 | P | 8 | bl &S 104 9 oz YN DERAR W We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that we h
C17 | 90°00'00" | N45°52'48"E 353¢' | 3927 | 25.00 : : : SECTION 32, T-01-8, R-14-W CLEMURPATR BTN SN o X Aoty | ) ) | 2 .3 i 2l Z| 2| 2| 2| 2| 2| 2| 5 i) R e e __’ E SET %" REBAR W. ALUM. CAP & the UACCISIENEr, owhers of The Tea’ estate SRowT and dEscriped Aerelil co erehy cerlly taar we ave
60 90°0000" | S44°0712'E. 35.36 oy 2500 $88°2208"E 486,76 | ,—-— -—l | Ol': 1 - - - -—J| GreEN Lol | | [ e j i_ J : ; _*lm § ooll 15094 5q, Fr. , NE CORNER NW % NE % caused to be laid off, platted and subdivided, and to hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate in
°onn'nN" onT711HN 36 27 5.00' 5 | IS T . PACE - - - - _ _ _ _ _ Al 1=kl E - - . 7
C18 90°00'00" | N44°07'12"W 35.36' 39.27' 25.00" N Y‘ TT106.817 — — — 1 N e 75.00' — — 7 _l' 82 1' : =02 : 65.00 2000 BO00: 50.00 50.00 50.00' 55.00" TIS{:(JC; D 50.00' 50.00" 50.00' 50.00' 0.00 50.00 Ll wéﬁ : S—— SHCTION 32, 08 R accordance with the plat.
_ - TS50 - T = 7880 — w4 | T o0& —— e e [ — - - = POIO0; 00 50.00" 1l =<
C61 90°00'00" S45°52'48"W  35.36' 39.27' 25.00' \ - _—— 022 ACRES 15} mlf; ‘ e T - ———— L ____ |- 039 ACRES ol |
C19 6°37'44" N85°48'20"W 8.67' 8.68' 75.00' \S ] r _, ,_ - —, ,— -—— —| — _ b LR IH S 2| F msser T T —— b —— —_ ] _ _ _ _|_ n 2
°00'00" 007" 2"\ ! ' £ 00" ' [ ST LB . /] T [ | e | i | — I i i ey | .l Date of Execution Name:
C20 33°15'11" | N65°51'52"W  42.92' | 43.53' 75.00' 62 P070000" | N4ATOTIZW 3536 3927 200 a' ! gl 5 ,' = ,‘ - ,’ _’ lSB‘”O?‘lZ"H 126.25'J I ¥ Ea)lg 5 , : g g E ,’ g ,' gt g _; -I_ —lg -l_ _lc, .l_ _Sl .T- 2 g‘ N = _ - WIGGINS FAMILY REAL ESTATE HOLDINGS, LLC
C63 | 90°0000" | N45°5248"E 35.36' | 3927 | 25.00 75 £ - = 379zl 80 e T 2 187 ) 186 ;i 185 ) 184 ol 182 Zf; 181 5 2 : 2 d g d 2 = a2 “HENAL PKWY, STE 105
C21 34°54'55" N31°46'49"W 45.00' 45.70" 75.00' > 1’431{2\;:“1'? 8 ', 0. °7r\§u‘s : ', «rzZ\st : ' 0.2;7\§u/s gﬂ ! 024 \gl/s TLE ' (11.2541\2imr/s , s n,_ _! al ‘;4‘36\;“}: * , ’(’)éa;&“ﬁfg , ’!(13';'\§<31“1{fs=; , 015 \'(;1 2 , 47(15.r\§(:R11_‘.5:; , 0.17 ACRES =; ; ' ,,1]:%95 =l Ulz?ﬁﬁu ,11Z§_Eu ! 11ZZ_EU ! 176] m , 175] E , ?Zﬂ' m ! 173 :; Address: 17300 CHENAL PKWY, STE 105
e S1) el = 518q.Fr = 0T3S R I 104995q. Fr. I 0521 5. Ft. o MK Safe [ 1 o600sq.Fe 2 16600 sq. i 6600 Sq. Fr. 7260 Sq. Fr. = E3 72605q. Fr. | | 6600 9. Fr. 2 ()'m’m“_ D U;m’m % ‘(‘:;'\:‘R} S%o| | 015 ACRESSo| | 045 ACRES 30| | 014 ACRES F
C64 | 90°0000" | S44°07'12"E  35.36' 39.27' 25.00' W 5 , sy 5 , s & , mst % , B , I | , 81 | . . : P g 2 | sk 3 | 0 f | 66005 . 3 , 66005 T & , nsq Fe % , Gisa e % , sty , PSS FND. 4 X 4 LITTLE ROCK, AR 72223
C22 15°12'10" | NG°43'17"W 19.84' 19.90' 75.00" 2l , =] 2| Z T R | e 2l 2 £ £ (! CONCRETE POST
C65 90°00'00" | S45°52'48"W 35.36' 39.27' 25.00' \ \ ! I — > _ . , H
C23 | 90°00'00" | N44°07'12"W 3536' | 39.27' | 25.00' > \\ ' ’__ R L. === = Lo 5 Source of Tile: D.R. BOOK PAGE
o4 4°05'28" N88°50'04"E 73.53' 73,54 1030.00' C66 90°00'00" [ N44°07'12"W 35.36' 39.27' 25.00" \ \ R R —— - ! [~ =000 |~ %00~ U
. . OO I R A AN A R W) T S—— ; —rrr — PN ARSI DA SO I TR TS N TR AT T 532567 Sq. F.
i) | .
C67 38°03'56" | S70°05'14"E  48.92' 49.83' 75.00' " A== =0 _A_ D CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYING ACCURACY:
€25 | 90°0000" | N45°5248"E 3536' | 39.27' | 25.00' 180 \ CROSSWAY DRIVE COR/YD . . —-—T s | Maes
e T . , . C68 | 38°03'56" | S32°01'19"E 4892 | 49.83' | 75.00' ‘ B R R —— i — ‘ R I, Jonathan L. Hope, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a boundary survey
C26 44°04'45" | N22°55'11"E 56.29 57.70 75.00 \ . | e T P AT I R R, 3 T L i :
_________ i T 3500 50.00' 50.00° 55.00 .87 3 ,——N89 0712'W 157.15 | made by me or under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist
- - C69 | 45°00000" | N35°29'21"W 3827' | 39.27' 50.00' v Y e 74" —, ' 4 == B 9T 7 y 1 : : ) ) o
c27 45°55'15" | N67°55'11"E 58.51' | 60.11' 75.00' \ 018 ACRES | "/ 2l -— = 106 - and their location, size, type and material are correctly shown; and that all interior lot
5°00'00" °29'21"W ! ! i ' | i3 T H ¥ | g g 5] 2 = ) z - ] ] 1 1 - -- 8 0.22 ACRES %t 0.27 ACRES = i 7 1 i i i 1
2 90°1645" | Na5°4426'E 3544 | 39.39' 2500 C70 | 45°00'00" | N80°29'21"W 38.27' | 39.27 50.00' | LD RAILROAD Saee1815™W 42544 FND. 5/8" REBAR_// I ng) ml”l J 1) l. 148 Ell . ! 150 Bl . = ’: o : 53 2 2 = = s < z 1 _é _(L B I|' e , :E - FFE! ; lines are accurately described in terms of length and direction of the property sides.
o S , , , SPIKE * IN CONC. | POMZE13012— ) T { nlds o = 5 =) Gl o1 154 = . al &l al 4l 4l d Lok o446
€29 89°43'15" | N44°15'34"W 35.27' | 39.15' 25.00' C71 | 45700007 | N68"22487H 38,27 3927 2000 ! __I PR THE ear 2 l‘:.:,a.‘:*,‘f‘“% |"”“‘C“f“§ l"”'“:“f“; |\r~ ossacresil | o acus £ 1‘\55 - llég“ 157 )1 158 =(1,159 i 160 21 161 C |N89°o7'12"\‘<'125.00'| L —
V 27 . . Z \ TRACT C [ 73 N | A2, 4 N Sefe g 6000se Fe I 6600sq Fe 1 6600sq. Fo o) | esosqre F[ 1 7260 5. 70 F 2 iosare 2 | %o % z;):y;”,\:(;k}l (s B | ClsAcRES 5 (}_17 \S(.R;“x-30 0.15 ACRES 5, , 0.15 ACRES 5, l_ — - |——N89°O7'12"W N 40'_1 'l
C72 45°00'00" | N23°22'48"E 38.27' 39.27' 50.00" 024 ACRES I B 2 EH | H2 e g < ol 3 R I & 8 S TR ], T, o0SeEe g ] o600sg T ] T 6601 sq.F 163 _| I o
C30 | 58°22'49" | N59°55'48"W 73.16' | 76.42' | 75.00' = s osackes 1 S TR ‘_ Z L » L s ‘_ 2 L g < g £ £ g 2 g g g 2 I . [
- C73 | 33°4010" | S74°4727"W 11584 | 11753 | 20000 o \ q Lo ] ) ]| | S | BN | IO | O | IO Lo dL._7 ‘_ _ L _ L f ‘_ 7 L Ao wsR R | 107 B
C31 | 3193711" | N14°5548"W 4087 | 4139 | 75.00' : : : 3 = | | 2Ll 00 | s | s | s | seno _ - ) =P L] . R Mz’éifzpl‘ | Date of Execution ] OmthandL' H?pe
— o —_—- 117 00 50. 50. 50.00' .00' 50.00" 55.00' BTy ! ’ ’ : pp— : 364.421 Registered Professional
C74 | 32°5526" | N74°25'05"E 113.35' [ 114.93' | 200.00' a0 \ TEETER MICHAEL R & PAMELA T . i [_ _I N ES el < SU0 50.00 50.00 50.00 s000 | LB &
C32 | 118°35'09" | N58°24'46"W 42.99' | 51.74' | 25.00' " %% TAX PARCEL #84()—152[59-0()()1 8020 =t |$ i z l_ Jod _l =l L. — - Land Surveyor No. 1762 Arkansas
C33 | 29°19'53" | S76°57'36"W 116.46' | 117.74' | 230.00 C75 | 4705287 | SEES00ATW TLIY | 71407 | 100000 229°C \ ZONING: R-E . " ) L s J N |(7 T l_ T i P I
k _ , , — ST o ——— — — 1 % ) % g £ ! T — B ;%||147 Bl » g ) g = E |ﬂ IS0 1 F , 108 i o CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ACCURACY:
onQIEaN OAIATE ' ( ' . . . ) > @ I [ | : H S| e o | 145 b H t';:y H f‘:\’ | g S I O26TACRES I S b . . . .
C34 31°28'50 N73°41'47"E  92.23 93.40 170.00 )7, z :é ‘;6 \ o;fl' - I_ 7 _I N | “: I«:}g{,\:ﬁpg g , oas acris [ [ 03s acris & , ,,1‘&1: , ml‘\!'%\: , ”1‘1'%9 || s s “19){5“ _! 12]: h 11273 Sq Fe “3](,1\4];5, T 1, Kazi Tamzidul Islam, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a plan made by me, and that the
°00'00" °0)7"1 2"\ ' ' ' 2 2y NI =S =44 /7805 e = . 6600Sq.Fr. F1 1 6600q Fe Z| 1 co00sq. Fe 1 6600 8q. Fr. 5 | 5969Sq.F. ;Nf* 625054, F. 12} : H H - . P H H
c35 S7004'34" | N29925'05"E 23.89' 24.90" 25.00° C77 90°00'00" | N44°07'12"W 70.71 78.54 50.00 f?r % 2 \ ’ s oz Ackss ' IIS¥ e g 7l i 0k 1 B g 9 SD g |N89°O7Y12"‘*W . mll i |___ o _’ ', engineering requirements of the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations have been complied
o O\% —————————————— i Lsggeov-lzuE 145 gng ' | 5 : ‘_ g L 4 L j ‘_ j L Z BIKE LANES 2 gl I 148-94'_, I with.
C36 | 51°13'40" | N24°44'02"W 21.62' | 2235 | 25.00' N UL i —_— M T - - - -— = 166 1 CJlrTE [
—_— e ——— —_—- A A 3 k=3 K ! I
ZO1 ' I_ —l VAL |\ za - sa- 1 - s -, T = (el 109 ruxre
C37 57°13'12" | N21°44'16"W 47.88' | 49.93' 50.00" g ) 70 =15 e oL LI MY [ A (o {CREATION s e ! -l -
Line Table Sioowme R ———————— . lnrurrod I R |
C38 | 47°2527" | N30°3503"E 4021 | 4139' | 50.00 j nggom"E - 4,.J 4 S e —- TRACT A HI 4 (I ANDERSON DANNY & DONNA Date of : <o Tarmaidal Is]
Line # | Direction Length END. RAILROAD SPIKE \ 5 e ——— N Y : ‘ AL SHl B 1§ TRUSTEES ANDERSON LIVING TRUS ate of Execution Kazi Tamzidul Islam .
C39 49°57'07" N79°1621"E  42.22' 43.59' 50.00' o3 08"E 327:62 y\-)LS I_ 69 _I I | / &" + ;5’00, ‘%006," e "”5'[;'06,” AP 163568 Sq. F. $89°07'12"E 125.00' !’" - i l_— _l | TAX PARCEL #840-15245-000 RCngtchd Professional Englneer
1 S57°5722"W | 62.34' \ NS4 — =ar7s T\ 2879 P07 ! :% § £ i e bl (Ll R ,— -—- _l | f | =l 110 Mxert ZONING: R-E Arkansas No. 20876
C40 | 37°51'33" | S56°49'19"E  32.44' 33.04 | 50.00' A ————— = o 12952 of 2 ,'C’ 101165 J CH —-—|—-—l—-— PARKING AREA = | 167 =E s | | s hckis ““OI i T
T oo o T oo T om L2 | $57°5722"W | 75.42 _/Q T B - — S/ N N ST Rl (I ¢ | 1] ! B g E : N 2 [ oieacus J Al ! |_ o
k i21. 2 . \ — -T2 &) VoAl e e—m — —= aN i al gl & g 2 $89°07'12"E 125,00 1 ik — CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL:
o1 oM ' FND. RAILROAD SPIKE \ % = J o3 N I ol 137 2|y 138 2 139 | 140 = 141 1|3 $89°07'12"E 125.004 | |, . X
L3 N44°07'12"W 25.00 R\ = Z\\ 020 \:‘R:“f $ / 21 2 68 —, I= [ |, =: 0.15 ACRI 5=: 0.5 acRES 2| | 015 acrEs & oisacres | o acans 1 [E -— | 1| N89°07'12"W 143.48' |
C42 90°00'00" | N45°52'48"E  35.36' 39.27"' 25.00" — ) \‘ \! ‘i/ v 19 r; \/_,;q_ \éﬁ} g 020 s \\ i ! :ir .§ 3 ,l so0se Fe g, ,l ST L ! 6600 Sg: Hg ! 6600 Sq. :i;f 99 8. T , = = |— 168 _| II»% B ! S | Pursuant to the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations, and all of the conditions of approval
o 00°0000" | N45°5248 . 35,36 g . L4 N38°56'43"E | 25.00 \ \\ —;\V}g‘“‘ /g s B P 4\ e \ ss000712'E 157.83-J Ik |§ ] L 5 L g ‘_ "2 L "2 | E = ,- Pty J' 15[ | : ,' having been completed, this document is hereby accepted. This certificate is hereby executed under the
- - : L5 N32°00'39"E | 25.00' , g tmsen T\ ey > \ \ \ _677_ B s ZH — -— -— — — ,_ g ssoorizs osoed | F 0[] | authority of said rules and regulations.
. - e = =F 2 = -—- & M| |
°nn'nN" onT NG ' 1 ' . g [ 017 ACRES ISk | F ’ - [, N
C44 | 90°00'00" | S44°07'12"E 35.36 39.27 25.00 \ V) et \ o7 Ao iR |; {1 o 5000 5000 S S50 - o e [ 169 ] iz | 1! ,'
[y NT - a0 A g A E e~ S 7 ! 0.14 ACRES ' =F ' K %
C45 90°00'00" | S45°52'48"W 35.3¢' 39.07" 25.00' ) - l, 3 vsse 07'12"E 145.48' ! | ,: | 55.00 55.00' 50.00" 50.00' 50.00' 50.00" 50.00' ,_ 6250 Sq. Ft. J Ilm . | I| '| g
- =) S = . 11 - - - - _ $89°07'12"E 125.00' | & — . &
18.0' ROAD CENTERLINE A\ T e B W I v -] - ] ] — - - - - R . _ _ —— « [[§] I RETENTION AREA i S _
ca6 | 41123 | Nese0131mW 2041 | 2103 | 25.00 O K OF s \ \ L g B \,’ % \\— .66 _I Ik | i 0 2 2 3 3 r S d . I | — " - ’_ e [ 170 ! | ([ cverrosos Date of Execution Lance Penficld
/ - @ 9635q . 2 150 4l 8 g g - S 5 5 2 - g g g E E _ & S : issi
o 1 m e Aoy } _ ) ! \ Jp: 12500 T 'J | ' 5| 135 — 134 = 133 hef g} < o < « <l :N'j H 8 h 4l al, gl a S ' ((Ali{\:,){}l S 1 . BN TRACT B = Bryant Planmng Commission
C47 | 40°54'10" | N61°2254"W 3494’ | 3569 | 50.00 \ e s i Ahiions £ e | e | A32 . 131 8 | 130 . | 123 3l 128 © , 127 - | 126 - | 125 | 124 C | 123 C , 122 |7 Lo | i = & 15 STREET CENTERLINE
| \ l [ il esere 3T eowsare 3 asosqre F ] oosqre 2|1 ssoosq re 21| | gsoosg ke 2 | Ta60sq re 2 2| s G| | GISACRES G| | 015 ACRES S| | 015 ACRES 5| | 0.5 ACRES S0 | | 0.15 ACRES 5o | | 015 AcRES —— |1 e if
0 f1m et son , } ! ‘ 2 .z ! = ; . R o Qafr gl }?‘ h £l &l S Ak q 2| 6600 S¢: Fr. 3 : 6600 S¢: Fr. 3 : 6600 4. Tt . 6600 5. P 3 | | 6600 8q re F| o0 sq v N89°07T12°W 125.00° : %
cas | 194°3426" | S0°52148"W 99.19 169.80' | 50.00 \ \ . ! \ 2 \ 65 }ii ; z L z L z ‘_ 2 j z z 2 £ s £ £ R 17 | Ik : i PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:
Y S 7500 Sq. Ft. | ?r{ 021 ACRES ( E : 1 ] ] 1 L %) L 4 ‘_ Z L Z L 4 L % ‘_ = 1 ' : | |
oz A1 AN onQA" ' - ' ' 0.22 ACRES 3 y < 17 Sq. Ft. [P & ] - - - | - = 0.18 ACRES 8 3
C49 40°54'10" | N63°08'30"E  34.94 35.69 50.00 -\ \ 9668 Sa. T 5! >\ TSR ARG \ L — -— -— -— -— - J 7] ool j; v : ,' OWNER: WIGGINS FAMILY REAL ESTATE MIN. LOT SIZE:
011192N 0471 \ , ! \ e 112 ) 0015000 [ 5000 5000 )T S600" [T 500 DT T T T T T T e T T 1=t == _ Ak f HOLDINGS, LLC NUMBER OF LOTS: 231
C50 48°11'23 N66°47'07"E 20.41 21.03 25.00 \ B \57504\\7’£ Z /\ \ ) 3 PECTALY T T T T W s 5,5(0*0_“” . r:HOOO )59(101&;’- 500(] 59_?0 i 50,(3(.,1 ] 50.00" I ww()oo: ‘Vvllv(%? ! : " STREET RIGHT OF WAY 17300 CHENAL PKWY, STE 105
\ 017 ACRES - AR S\ ; — A1 1 LITTLE ROCK, AR 72223 EXISTING ZONING: R-E (RESIDENTIAL-NO SEWER
Cs1 90°00'00" | S44°07'12"E  35.36' 39.27' 25.00' Z \ s e A T T T — e — e — VE@%S%:L{@O_R/WD_ ——— - [ I 10" UTILITY & PROPOSED ZONING: PL(\NNED UNIT DEVELOPME)NT
o 3 . : 08 —_— : : DRAINAGE EASEMENT DEVELOPER/:  WIGGINS FAMILY REAL ESTATE
C52 90°00'00" | S45°52'48"W 35.36' 3927 25.00" N 023 ACRES 026 ACRES B BN TR BT o S O 2 e S X7 D T B CRORT T L A P AP AR A TR S — — 4 | - SUBDIVIDER HOLDINGS, LLC SOURCE OF WATER: CITY OF BRYANT
% Tz 5764 . T 1126654 . . /\ . \* — 5000 _f_ 5000 [ 5000 _ ['_75000_ T 5000 _ | _ 3500 55550 ] s ] SRR (T 1 ;_ _i 17300 CHENAL PKWY, STE 105 SOURCE OF SEWER: CITY OF BRYANT
oAL'EQM °03018"W 11.04' o4 00" 250 oD - - . ; i} ) ) T === = OX) Il - LITTLE ROCK, AR 72223 SOURCE OF ELECTRIC: FIRST ELECTRIC COOP
C53 2°44'59" | $89°30'18"W 11.04' | 11.04' | 230.00 2Z3% o7 A 1 B a - - 1 - — ) ’-—’ _I _ l_ 48 _I R =i 1 | o S BUIDING | SOURCE OF GAS: CENTERPOINT ENERGY
; B A< o S 5 5 g S S S g g S g 3 = S 0 AG ; il o (3 ENGINEERS: HOPE CONSULTING INC.
C54 23°03'46" | $76°35'56"W 91.9¢' 92.58' 230.00' <HBSe 63 =l = <l gl g gl 4l a |, m N I 5 S 3 ’_ S I 3 paos 129 S MAIN STREET BUILDING SETBACKS:
mainks ossacrms L «,156,\%(;55” mgclm,sﬁu 4,156,\21,59 ; 59 " 58 2,57 o 56 2| 55 54 Z|; 53 |, 52 |} 51 7 =R ' | g : i I | SETBACKLINE | BENTON, AR 72015 FRONT - 25' OR AS SHOWN
[as] T K 15 14722 Sq. Fr. E) % So| | 015 AcRESZ0| [ 0.15 AcrEs 0.15 ACRES 017 ACRES % 5 , e = j<al joa] o 3 4.08 5
C55 115°48'45" | N57°01'35"W 42.36' 50.53' 25.00' =% £ 0 § | o001 Sq e 3  Sosqre 3 1 ec0sq Fe 3  o000sqFe | 1 a0 5q Ft’;ﬁ so0sq Fe 2 [ Tac0sq e X % (izl{.u'\s(l{kll:: , , «(r)é&;;(:né;{s% , 4{:5{;2(2[{%‘:9:22 , os \:IR}I’.S; , 0.15 ACRES 5, , 0.15 ACRES 5, , 0.15 ACRES $89°07'12"E 125.00" : o ! = , , = REAR - 25' OR AS SHOWN
) 8 70 o i 017 ACRES £ L Y L g g 2| al @l & RIK | T TR ) 0T o0se T ) os0sg T 660 so. — | : ,’N89 OTa12W, 13143", | % m m % NAME OF SUBDIVISION: THE VILLAGES AT SIDE - 5' OR AS SHOWN
20 2a iy Z z 5 2 E 2 2 £ £ g £ % £ ! l_ _I =l ! MAGNOLIA LANE.
QEE@ — ] ] ] L__l ‘__4 L-j L_j L__f GREENZ L_J L & ‘_ 5 L & L N L & ‘_ e 47 :;, 3z l 112 I' o E:é é:% l FASEMENTS:UT\ILITY&DRAINAGF(D.F.&U.F.)
= p . ) - - - - g | e g 2= pai @ i : FRONT - 10' OR AS SHOWN
| VICINITY MAP m2Z S N89°0712'W 138,87 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 55.00 SPACE 55.00' g ’ , l e J | e geiis . 2 % % Q SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL HOMES ONLY. REAR - 10' OR AS SHOWN
- — © E B85 S0.00; 50.00 = TRACT H|—= 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 $89°07'12"E 125.001 | Ak | "sbion | | = < < |= ALLOWABLE FACADE: BRICK, VINYL, GLASS & WOOD SIDE - 5TOR AS SHOWN
@ 2 o  HIDDEN| CREEK DR ~ 0.32 ACRES [E—— o 1 S | e m ooy m £ @ ALY : K, NYL, t /
' Nl ¥ o} 023 ACRES S | e | i | ity | i - - - R l_ _I FHI IS rsorzw s e ol& =115 STREET RIGHT OF WAYS: 50' OR AS SHOWN
qE O 8 ) r_;. “RES \ - = 1 i | 1 /] - - - _ _ _ _ = e 7] # N N ! £ : / h\
’H o © el \ IS ’_ _l S S IS 8 g _é _é _l = _l, _l _l 1 _,1 -1 " S (._4&];5 h :8, h : ,[ ] ! (Z< | % % | (Z< SOURCE OF TITLE: SALINE COUNTY DOCUMENT STREET WIDTH: 28' BOC TO BOC
=" 30 2 31 9 32 & 33 g 34 &l 4l ik g 3 S S 2 2 3 g 0| [ 75054 T J &l iz l 113 - 4.0 = BOOK PAGE LOT CORNERS: SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, : 100 0 100 «C A , 0.5 ACRES ;’[»15 \f:RI}SLz'.: , 015 ACRES £ , 015 AckEs & , 015 ACRES &1 , «.153“;5.”;59 , ,,1;3‘,\21L59 , “1_3\218 L: ;] , ;8 B 39 2 | 40 :: P 4 E | 42 S 1 43 S . 44 S89°07'12"E 125.00' ! 'O,l h E=b I " é , E E , é
] i‘ti{;x\:qml: Sk 6600 Sq. Fr. . ;\rl 6600 Sq. F. ,: . 6600 Sq. Fr. ;\’l . 6600 Sq. Fr. ;\’l 6600 Sq. Fr. ’2 6600 Sq. Fr. ?2 r>6f71r5<1 Fr. ?2 "zm{sé Ft. ;o'_ ?? (i;{:l)\:qkllr\ S , %{igm\;néfﬁ , (}'(115»(7\%@;/5:33 , 015 ACRES 5o , 0.15 ACRES 25 , 0.15 ACRES 35 , 0.15 ACRES | b i MIN FFE | | Q | Q Q | Q
I 5 E 38 Sq. Fr. ?: g‘; ‘:’; o; o; ] 8 1 ;u\_. ' g ? § Sq. 'ﬂ | a0sq. t. :‘ﬂ . 6600 Sq n.::\]: 6600 Sq. F. ;\]r . 6600 Sq. F. ;\r] . 6600 Sq. F. 1= " | |_ _ 3640 : 08 — — 08
J BAR SCALE: 1"=100" e ¥ L | L_ i L_ i ‘_ i L z ‘_ Z Z N zZ 02 02 D% L % ‘_ JI :E E: N89°07'12"W 125.97" | ﬁ | 5 5 | ﬁ
: SCALE:1"=100" 0\ Bl N s 2O A N s e T - - - ] | N— % T k 114 | | =l = 2 = 129 N. Main Street,
' a2 AL g i PN S rreremrmreale | 50000 ] 5000" | 5000 — T 35000 | 000" [T So00 T s T s T oo —F—-=cr—fF-cs—t——o——edee | _ 1l _________ ) ,' SN\ \ 02ACRES ! B ] 5
Qﬂ\f:"“””'ws o - p i _ 50.00' XTYI B\ N\ \ S I ¥ gl | g 0 p E Benton, Arkansas 72015 §
vl N e T T e R T 7/ A\ MIN FEE : |2
5 ’ AT 1 | ! - - - =)
o) o HALSTON WAY (50'R/W). . cﬁé/‘%@é; VL] =l 25 suibNG 1o CONSULTING PH. (501)315-2626
:: = - 18({} g(%i?IS%;T(?&éNE S89°07'12"E,_325.19' _ e I - | | SETBACK LINE | FAX (501) 315-0024 2
2 : AC AURB e AWy | e N NN L A S L s L rso0 700 ] ; T e £ 1 N88*3T31"W 9513 - - - . ;
| o S DA T 5 | s || ! ! ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS www.hopeconsulting.com  ||£
\ g (‘,4' ’// T T . - ¥ 2 g ; , . §
; . LEGEND \ > T 7 ] | 1T | ] ¥ i e— ] | | !_ 5' UTILITY & | FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF: [
Em _— \ ’ ,\(f\,') —F—9 < = = : ! Qs = =, = i > I} 022 ACRES AL v ' b MIN FF“ ] DA AT DA E
&S & i < [ g = = 3 ' 10597 Sq. F. 2 602 Sq. F. = N : Eo DRAINAGE EASEMENT
NP7 R T TR TR (P - il m | il A | WIGGINS FAMILY REAL ESTATES HOLDING, LLC |}
,,,,,,,,,,,,, SOSWELL RD___ . . \ 3 i | % 11463 8q. Fe. 2 4’(7‘”5",‘( o Efr | ‘l'ﬁ,‘?y,\gklﬁs éﬁ ! 026 ACRES 5| 1 026 ACRES 5[+ 026 ACRE a1 o = _ 2 Z Al g ' = N Z
""""""""""" , @— No Parking Sign Y Cro , R | I I | A i 2 | e 2 | L 3 | s e ) | S—— | RV | 118 = | 17 3 g é
N g [ Z| 2 2 g g I P o =7 11T N8°0712'W 116,66 asam || omaces oz ackis & N
A a . Z| ' : =) 3 g 121468q. F. 122708q.Fr. % 17655q. Ft. =
* -4|| ™ — Stop Sign —_—— 7 = “I1 [ 2| 2| r 1 ] ~’ g g e o ! =
| e hgg P | A | e N— || ik L I - K i i g e ; A PICALLOT PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD) :
C — =" F——m o -—- _—— — - 10240 Sq. T, 021 ACRES 5 N - s 4083 Sq. Fr. H
|| e — | s NS I 3 S e ,' &l THE VILLAGES AT MAGNOLIA LANE :
lre Hydrant | L= —-— o T e ! A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS. 5
- A — Computed point || 0 me——a — P L Nl s et b R R T |
_________________________________________ i N88°10'17"W 130.29' & :
DATE: 12/18/2023 C.A.D. BY: BJOHNSON  |DRAWING NUMBER: 7
1
bl
.
i
g

Swyan
S8 | I

S ER |
L ‘if‘ 5 5 ! (D) -- Deeded TO BACK OF CURB I NW CORNER SW % NE % X |
cneensment (3 & 37 | I SECTION 32, T-01-S, R-14-\ PER CITY OF BRYANT \ I Il p

BRER | 1 —— > > 'ANT MASTE | .
S b ! (M) -- Measured : STREET PLAN R | \ \ | 18.0' ROAD CENTERLINE |\ PND- RAILROAD SPIKE

[ A -- Platted 1 1 \ [ TO BACK OF CURB NE CORNER SW % NE
e o] : i 1 (P) ] ! | : |  SECTION 32, T-01-S, R-14-W



AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR TO A DEPTH OF 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERCUT 2' DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" ACHM SURFACE COURSE &

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" ACHM BINDER COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5'-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR TO A DEPTH OF 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERCUT 2' DEPTH WHERE DIRECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR TO A DEPTH OF 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERCUT 2' DEPTH WHERE DIRECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR TO A DEPTH OF 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERCUT 2' DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" ACHM SURFACE COURSE &

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" ACHM BINDER COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 1762      

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 20876

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARED

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'


4 1)
Saline Courier
Order 321 N. Market St.
Benton, AR 72015
Recei pt Phone: 501-315-8228
S URL:  https://www.bentoncourier.com/ )
f N ) N
Melanie Gentry Acct #: 01119461
Hope Consulting, Inc (28) Phone: (501)315-2626
129 N. Main Street Date: 01/14/2026
Benton, AR 72015 Ad #: 00196464
Salesperson: SCL Ad Taker:  SC5
- AN J
Class: 101 Ad Notes:

Sort Line: NOTICE A public hearing will b

( Description

AVDT LEGAL AFFIDAVIT 4.50
28 Saline Courier 2026-01-16 44.20
Ad Text: Payment Reference:
NOTICE
A public hearing will be held on Monday, February 9th, 2026, at 6:00
P.M.at the Bryant City Office Complex, 210 Southwest 3rd Street, City
of Bryant, SalineCounty, for the purpose of public comment on a
Rezone request at the site of 5592 Boone Road, Bryant, AR 72022
(Parcels 840-15246-000, and 840-15020-000.) We will be requesting Total: 48.70
to Rezone the property from its current zoning, R-2, to PUD zoning. Tax: 0.00
A legal description of this property can be obtained by contacting the
Bryant Department of Community Development at (501)-943-0488. Net: 48.70
Please contact Hope Consulting, Inc., 129 N. Main Street, City of ..
Benton, Saline County, Arkansas. (501)-315-2626 with any other Prepaid: 0.00
questions.

( Total Due 48.70)




129 North Main Street, Benton, Arkansas 72015
(t) 501-315-2626 (e) www.HopeConsulting.com

(-]

[—]
l-
-—
=
-

Traffic Impact Analysis

The Villages at Magnolia Lane Subdivision

Boone Road and Mount Carmel Road
Bryant, Arkansas

Prepared by Arkansas Registered Professional Engineer Kazi Islam No. 20876

Prepared By:

November 5, 2025

COA Seal Here Engineer Seal Here (signed)

oo,

OF A7 P SIATE 05,
$ {_; N * x * 2
IS ic 4% ¥  LICENSED Y
1= =1 \ PROFESSIONAL \
- i \ . ENGI N
S & % ‘
& X 20876
LTSS L
S 22000099 ’
11-05-2025

PLANNERS

ENGINEERS
- Since 1963 -

SURVEYORS



Kazi
Hope Stamp AR

Kazi
New Stamp


o 129 North Main Street, Benton, Arkansas 72015
(t) 501-315-2626 (e) www.HopeConsulting.com

CONSULTING

Traffic Impact Analysis
1.0 INTRODUCTION

We completed a traffic impact analysis (TIA) for the proposed residential subdivision development in Bryant,
Arkansas. The analysis was requested to determine the effects the proposed development would have on the adjacent
roadway network, including the intersection of Boone Road and Mount Carmel Road, and to provide
recommendations for improvements that may be necessary to accommodate the additional traffic generated by the
development while maintaining acceptable levels of service.

This TIA follows the guidelines outlined in the City of Bryant's Minimum Standard Specifications for Streets, which
require a formal traffic study for developments expected to generate significant traffic volumes, such as this
subdivision with 231 single-family homes. The analysis utilizes methodologies from the Highway Capacity Manual
(HCM) 7th Edition for level of service (LOS) calculations and the Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE) Trip
Generation Manual, 11th Edition, for estimating site-generated trips.

2.0 BACKGROUND

2.1 PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT

The proposed development, known as The Villages at Magnolia Lane, is located at the intersection of Boone Road and
Mount Carmel Road in Bryant, Arkansas, as shown in Figure 1. The subdivision encompasses approximately 65.32
acres and includes 231 single-family dwelling units, along with associated infrastructure such as internal roadways,
detention areas, green spaces, and a park area totaling 12.35 acres (21.25% open space). The residential density is
approximately 3.98 dwelling units per acre.

Access to the development is proposed via multiple points: primary access from Boone Road to the south and
secondary access from Mount Carmel Road to the west. The internal roadway network consists of local streets (50’
right-of-way) and a collector street (60' right-of-way) designed to City of Bryant standards. The site plan is shown in
Figure 2. The development is expected to be built out over a 5-year horizon, with full occupancy by 2030.

2.2 ADJACENT ROADWAY NETWORK

The intersection of Boone Road and Mount Carmel Road is an unsignalized T-intersection, with Boone Road serving
as the through street (east-west) and Mount Carmel Road as the north leg. Boone Road is classified as a collector
street in the City of Bryant's Master Street Plan, downgraded from minor arterial in 2015. It is a two-lane undivided
roadway with a posted speed limit of 35 mph, featuring shoulders and drainage ditches. The roadway has a typical
width of 24 feet and carries approximately 5,000 vehicles per day (ADT) based on recent ARDOT counts.

Mount Carmel Road is classified as a local street, serving primarily residential traffic. It is a two-lane undivided
roadway with a posted speed limit of 30 mph, approximately 20-22 feet wide, with grassy shoulders and sidewalks in
some sections. Recent ARDOT counts indicate an ADT of 3,000 vehicles per day. Nearby land uses include residential
subdivisions to the north and south, with commercial areas also to the north.

SURVEYORS | ENGINEERS | PLANNERS

- Since 1963 -




o 129 North Main Street, Benton, Arkansas 72015
(t) 501-315-2626 (e) www.HopeConsulting.com
CONSULTING

Historical traffic data from ARDOT shows stable volumes on Boone Road, with ADTs ranging from 4,500 in 2018 to
5,000 in 2023, indicating no significant growth. Similarly, Mount Carmel Road has maintained ADTs around 2,800-
3,000 over the past five years. Truck percentages are low (less than 5%) on both roads, primarily consisting of local
delivery vehicles.

3.0 EXISTING CONDITIONS

3.1 TRAFFIC VOLUMES

Existing traffic volumes were obtained from ARDOT's Average Daily Traffic (ADT) estimates and
supplemented with assumed peak hour factors based on typical suburban patterns (8-10% of ADT for peak
hours). For Boone Road, the ADT is 5,000 vehicles per day, with an estimated AM peak hour volume of 450
vehicles per hour (vph) and PM peak of 500 vph. Directional splits are approximately 50/50 east-west.
For Mount Carmel Road, the ADT is 3,000 vph, with AM peak of 270 vph and PM peak of 300 vph, primarily
northbound in the AM and southbound in the PM due to commuter patterns toward Interstate 30. Turning
movement counts at the intersection are estimated as follows (based on proportional distribution):

e AM Peak: 200 vph through on Boone (EB), 200 (WB); 50 left from Mt Carmel to Boone WB; 20 right

to Boone EB.

e PM Peak: 250 vph through on Boone (EB), 250 (WB); 60 left from Mt Carmel; 40 right.
No recent turning movement counts were available, but these estimates are conservative for analysis
purposes.

The following table summarizes the existing traffic conditions:

Time Boone Rd | Mt. Carmel Intersection | Minor Approach LOS Volume-to- Average

Period (vpd/vph) (vpd/vph) LOS(Overall) (Mount Carmel) Capacity Ratio Delay
(v/c) (sec/veh)

Daily 5,000 vpd 3,000 vpd N/A N/A N/A N/A

(ADT)

AM 450 vph 270 vph B C 0.65 12

Peak

PM 500 vph 300 vph C D 0.72 18

Peak

3.2 LEVEL OF SERVICE ANALYSIS

Level of service (LOS) for the unsignalized intersection was calculated using HCM methodologies. Under
existing conditions:
e The intersection operates at LOS B during AM peak (average delay 12 seconds per vehicle) and LOS C
during PM peak (delay 18 seconds).
e The minor approach (Mount Carmel Road) experiences higher delays (LOS C AM, LOS D PM) due to
gaps in Boone Road traffic.
No capacity issues are present, with volume-to-capacity (v/c) ratios below 0.75 for all movements.

SURVEYORS | ENGINEERS | PLANNERS

- Since 1963 -




o 129 North Main Street, Benton, Arkansas 72015
(t) 501-315-2626 (e) www.HopeConsulting.com

CONSULTING

4.0 TRIP GENERATION

Trip generation for the proposed 231 single-family detached homes (ITE Land Use Code 210) was estimated
using the ITE Trip Generation Manual, 11th Edition. The rates are as follows:
e Weekday Daily: Average 9.43 trips per dwelling unit (DU)
e AM Peak Hour: Average 0.70 trips per DU (26% entering, 74% exiting)
e PM Peak Hour: Average 0.90 trips per DU (63% entering, 37% exiting)
For 231 DU:
e Daily Trips: 2,178
e AM Peak: 162 trips (42 entering, 120 exiting)
e PM Peak: 208 trips (131 entering, 77 exiting)
Table 1 summarizes the trip generation.

Table 1 - Trip Generation Summary

Land Use ITE Code Size Daily Trips AM Peak Trips PM Peak Trips
Single Family Housing 210 231 DU 2,178 162 (42/120) 208 (131/77)

No pass-by or internal capture reductions were applied, as this is a residential development.

5.0 TRIP DISTRIBUTION AND ASSIGNMENT

Trips were distributed based on existing traffic patterns and regional connectivity:
e 60% to/from east on Boone Road (toward Reynolds Road and I-30)
e 30% to/from west on Boone Road (toward residential areas)
e 10% to/from north on Mount Carmel Road

Assigned turning movements at the study intersection:
e AM Entering: 25 left from Boone EB, 10 right from Boone WB, 7 from Mt Carmel.
e AM Exiting: 70 left to Boone WB, 40 right to Boone EB, 10 to Mt Carmel.
o Similar proportional assignment for PM.

SURVEYORS | ENGINEERS | PLANNERS

- Since 1963 -




o 129 North Main Street, Benton, Arkansas 72015
(t) 501-315-2626 (e) www.HopeConsulting.com

CONSULTING

6.0 FUTURE CONDITIONS

This section evaluates the future traffic conditions at the intersection of Boone Road and Mount Carmel
Road, considering both background growth and the impact of the proposed Villages at Magnolia Lane
Subdivision over a 5-year horizon to 2030

6.1 BACKGROUND GROWTH

A 1% annual growth rate was applied to existing volumes over a 5-year horizon (to 2030), based on
historical ARDOT data showing minimal increases. This results in future no-build ADTs of 5,255 on Boone
Road and 3,153 on Mount Carmel Road.

6.2 WITH DEVELOPMENT

e Future AM Peak: Intersection volumes increase by 162 vph, resulting in LOS C (delay 18 sec).

e Future PM Peak: Increase by 208 vph, LOS D (delay 23 sec).

o With future extension of asphalt a center two-way left-turn lane (TWLTL) for both street increase
the over all capacity 10-12% as per HCM.

The minor approach on Mount Carmel experiences LOS D and overall LOS will still keep the same LOS
grading with slight increase of intersection waiting time.

Time Boone Rd | Mt. Carmel Intersection | Minor Approach LOS Volume-to- Average

Period (vpd/vph) (vpd/vph) LOS(Overall) (Mount Carmel) Capacity Ratio Delay
(v/c) (sec/veh)

Daily 7,433 vpd | 3,471 vpd N/A N/A N/A N/A

(ADT)

AM 595 vph 322 vph B C 0.75 18

Peak

PM 677 vph 331 vph C D 0.82 23

Peak

SURVEYORS | ENGINEERS | PLANNERS

- Since 1963 -




- 129 North Main Street, Benton, Arkansas 72015
(t) 501-315-2626 (e) www.HopeConsulting.com

CONSULTING

7.0 ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

The development will add moderate traffic, but the intersection will be at acceptable traffic capacity. Peak
PM 15 minutes will expect some queuing on Mt. Carmel. Peak AM will still be comfortable.

Recommendations:
o Install a left-turn lane on Boone Road eastbound at Mount Carmel Road (warrants met based on
projected volumes >100 vph left turns).
o Consider signalization if volumes exceed MUTCD warrants (projected peak hour >750 vph on major,
>150 on minor).
o Add signage and striping for improved safety.
o Maintain proper sight distances at intersection.

SURVEYORS | ENGINEERS | PLANNERS

- Since 1963 -




fa— 129 North Main Street, Benton, Arkansas 72015
(t) 501-315-2626 (e) www.HopeConsulting.com

GON Ul IN

Figure 1:
Location Map (Aerial map showing site at Boone/Mt Carmel intersection)

Boone Rd
Boone!Rd| ¢ <Boone Rd = Boone,Rd

SURVEYORS | ENGINEERS | PLANNERS

- Since 1963 -




Figure 2:

Site Plan (Plat showing site at Boone/Mt Carmel intersection)

129 North Main Street, Benton, Arkansas 72015
(t) 501-315-2626 (e) www.HopeConsulting.com

/458 170 N SECTION 2, ALL IN TORNSHIF § SOUTH,
S CONTY, ARKANSAR FEING MORK PARTICULARLY

BEGINNING AT A ST 1/ KFRAR WITH ALIAINUM CAP BEING THENE CORNER OF THE N 1/, /4 SECTION
AR ST
LINE THEREOF, A DISTANCE OF 21863 TO A RATLAOAD SFIKE FOUND
PO REENG 11 FERT SOUTH OF AN FXUSTOGG /2 RERAR.
oA

AP MARKING THENW CORNER OF THE N /4 XE 1/4:
S ALOYG THE WEST LOCH OF THESW 1/4 OFTHE S 1/4 OF SATD SCTIGN 25, A DSSTANGE

.
L e IR 58 114 /4 BETION B
THENCE, ALONG SAID EAST LIXE, S 2" 4", A DISTANCE OF 65775 FERT 70 THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND.
CONTARING 5.2 ACKES GHAZTT 4 P

Nore:

L. TRACTAF,G ANDH WILL BEMADNTADNED AND ORNED BY THE PROPERTY GRNERS

3 TRACTAGD ANDE STLLBEUTILZED AS A DETNTION: DRADAGE AND UTILTY
FASEAR S VAINTAINED BY THE PROPERTY OWNERS ASCIATION.

\

St i oamok moa

2‘ \ e ety
3

cexmmcaTe oF suRvEVING accuRACY

1 o L. Hope, ey ceny i o oy eprsns by sy

L e T A
| CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ACCURAGY

Cr— Vo e
oy

cexmiricaTs oF metMNARY AT APFROVAL:

i vl

— Toomsoy
BRI comaasson

!
i
H
|

117 S. Macket Street,
PE i iebos
PH. (501)315-2626
CONSULTING rax cor 515000
FRGINEFRS S URVEVORS
e

~TREEonET
THEVIEAGES AT VAGNOLIA LANE

SURVEYORS

ENGINEERS

- Since 1963 -

PLANNERS




City of Bryant, Arkansas

Planning and Development

210 SW 3 Street Bryant, AR 72022
501-943-0943

Conditional Use Permit
Application

Applicants are advised to read the Conditional Use Permit section of Bryant Zoning Code prior
to completing and signing this form. The Zoning Code is available at www.cityofbryant.com
under the Planning and Development tab.

Date: 9\'/ / 5,/ Q220

Applicant or Designee: Project Location:
Name '[4)7//,//0"/ /‘/4 // Property Address Sob6 /«h 7[/\ ﬂ}’) yo
Address_S0G ){J //_l,/’/\ A fran = }O‘ ,ﬂ 202 A
/ . A',é / .
s Yank HLy 7000
Phone 5&/ se [ J/& | Parcel Number
Email: ___ : l . IR Zoning Classification

/
Property Owner (If different from Applicant):

Name

Phone

Address

Email Address

Additional Information:

Subdivision Lot and Block Number or Legal Description (Attach Legal Description to Application)

Ligd 33
Current Use of Property /< 1 §.‘de V\)Lo 4 /

Description of Conditional Use Request / Proposed Use of Property (Attach any necessary drawings or images)




Run Orive

Mat:id

100-0"

25' Building Line

2 t
e 3
A PaY FaY FsY L~ e ) :ﬂ'| ’)':' F2Y E2Y EaY FaY
= WOOoD b
o WOOD DECK DECK o
1
19'-6 12'-0 o
Chain Link —\
300"
@ i(—wuo*—bl
Q Proposed shop s}
2 5
¥————Chain Link
* 30" -l
5
=1




City of Bryant, Arkansas

Planning and Development

210 SW 3" Street Bryant, AR 72022
501-943-0943

ARIEANSN

Conditional Use Permit
Application

Applicants are advised to read the Conditional Use Permit section of Bryant Zoning Code prior
to completing and signing this form. The Zoning Code is available at www.cityofbryant.com under the
Planning and Community Development tab.

Date: 1] =12 RS

Applicant or Designee: Project Location:

¢ ‘ g
Name Zopi Mucshae F‘fmfwc/ Property Address_[ 28] Seohnsuscodd >
Address __ |70 | < oln nSino - YK et

&/ﬂé ank AR Tapd2
Phone 4% 41k 198l I/ é&‘f 985} Parcel Number 37[) /3 5600 2~

Email* ; Zoning Classification dtZQIctadI' iqé

)
Property Owner (If different from Applicant):

Name D\ R

Phone

Address

Email Address

Additional Information:

Subdivision Lot and Block Number or Legal Description (Attach Legal Description to Application)

Y bRecw o

Current Use of Property

Description of Conditional Use Requst,) Proposed Use of Property (Attach any necessary drawings or images)

o ﬁﬁ Orks




f\: DATE REVISIONS
|
CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY ACCURACY }(
|
I, ZANE ROBBINS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A =
BOUNDARY SURVEY MADE OR VERIFIED BY ME, THAT ALL SURVEYING DFnd r4
REQUIREMENTS OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS AND CITY OF BRYANT "
SUBDIVISION RULES AND REGULATIONS HAVE BEEN COMPLIED WITH AND FILED NE CORNER LOT 1, BLOCK 13 f’
FOR RECORD AS REQUIRED. 0 20 40 ‘
- e W ORIGINAL TOWN OF BRYANT |
Wsbbina E
L zd/l’bﬁ =
DATE OF EXECUTION &EGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND 2
SURVEYOR ® SET 1/2" REBAR W/ CAP i | g L ™
NO. 1853 ARKANSAS lo) FOUND MONUMENT g,\." = o I N : 3 L= A
ww——— RIGHT-OF-WAY 5 VICINITY MAP X
OVERHEAD UTILITIES s ’ O (/p]
—— x—— FENCE - / (NTS) o <
—— — —— ROADWAY CENTERLINE T -ss - _ _ S % - 2,
CERTIFICATE OF OWNER @ GUY WIRE SS -~ _ _ ss - 16' ALLEY S SITE LOCATION o m E
=S5 ~ S
WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNERS OF THE REAL ESTATE SHOWN AND DESCRIBED HEREIN, DO HEREBY CERTIFY ok POWER/LIGHT POLE S === SS — / /20; o e !
THAT WE HAVE LAID OFF, PLATTED AND SUBDIVIDED, AND DO HEREBY LAY OFF, PLAT AND SUBDIVIDE SAID (M) MEASURED 586017' n T =SS - - - ® 4 N
7> 52'E - 99,65' (M) - ss |- - X
REAL ESTATE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS PLAT. (R) RECORDED DISTANCE 0'0.7 e == =55 -
o 75 o0 |
DATE OF EXECUTION SIGNED (D)  PERDEED % ‘_N\(XA‘Q\SG “ Fd 4 TR SS = - - —g5 - o3 <
——  —— BUILDING SETBACK LINE g‘ I |_"
NAME __ SAM FERGUSON — — — UTILITY EASEMENT | “ I > >=
ADDRESS D WATERVALVE | | n < E -
XX FIREHYDRANT |
v | = >3
@  WATERMETER | | O -
SOURCE OF TITLE: INSTRUMENT NO. | ’ J O m
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL | OLD LOT LINE TO BE | 11 L
|
& LGHTPOLE | REMOVED | T w o
©  SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE —]  24.00' ACCESS | | () o 2
|
ELECTRIC BOX ESMT | | = =5
‘ \
k @ STORM SEWER MANHOLE ) “‘ ’\‘ < ; <
| —l
J — ' ’
5.00' SETBACK | & ow
| -
| X
|
| LOT 11R ‘\ < <
= S 0.32 ACRES - | -2z
— | —
&1 By 14,145.86 SQ FT Al | X 5
OWNER: JAMES W JR & 2 | S ~ | - O
ANDREA DARLING ROLAND | is] 5 = | D 4
PARCEL NO. 840-00572-000 | @ < | » o
e‘ 8 ,’ -
7 | @)
LAND DESCRIPTION PROVIDED = e ]
LOTS 11 AND 12, BLOCK 13 OF THE TOWN, NOW CITY OF = ‘
BRYANT, ARKANSAS. | =z |
| = |
J = c
|
|
J ;’
| ’
GENERAL NOTES “ ’}
[a) |
i | |
z 1. BASIS OF BEARING FOR THIS SURVEY IS ARKANSAS GRID SOUTH. DISTANCES SHOWN ARE | J =
£ GROUND DISTANCES. e c S
8 2. REFERENCES: | —
o A. PLAT OF THE TOWN OF BRYANT. | =
o B. WARRANTY DEED AS INSTRUMENT NO. 2024-013539. N “ ~
g 3. TRACT 1 WILL BE MAINTAINED BY THE PROPERTY OWNER MANAGEMENT GROUP. %, | | / | g
a Y %, | . ()
Z AV % \ | %
3 S & | ~
- . B D, \ | < [
— — RW— & - = O = B
% TRW— —  pw— & / I \u,)/. - — \L , © = ; 5
2 . KN <C‘j A S
S o . = S
g} o 7 N86°22'18"W - 99,84 (M) _f ‘J)Fnd 2" pipe é § 2 3
2 S 5.00' SETBACK | = S =
2 / | —: B :
4 . | o Z 2
5 | Oz 44 <z
é - —W-_ < _ W — | 5 8 y E
: 4 W —w— -y | 7 — K
o \\\\\\\"é'jfljlu,,,/ & W= —— —w-___ W = 172 Z R
§ ! \ /) = - = = » =
& \\\\““" “”I’//// \\\\ Q)C%\X\umuﬁ,ké\ //// © \‘ = ) © & .
g S OF A, S 1l %, / — = —
g S /09/ %, S W STATEOF %, 2 : NE 2ND ST, (60'R.0.W.) ] = 2 —
5 SRS R S & ARKANSAS 2% 2 / S = ] -
i NN A Z S§ 22 . - — '3 ) 4 ¢
£ S ROBBINS -§Z  S55% NO. 1853 Zetz - — = B
0 =©: =z SAE 0= / =" — Sz
5 S ! PROFESSIONAL :° 2 =2 2> = & E — S C -
T = LANDSERVICES ! = =z é SIGNATURE = S ] [— = i
: 2 ‘o 2023/26/2026, 555 3 = K
g 2 o w5 s s 2R SN / N - E
i 2% - §  ZeRy, SR $ . & 5
: A pn N 2 CmE ROBESEOS ? mn
: “u, LTRSS 2, 4,4@ &
z g Dy LAY G NE CORNER LOT 3, BLOCK 19
g i ORIGINAL TOWN OF BRYANT
=
2 o, =
¥ CERTIFICATION ey —_—
3 E— o N86°35'40" e
g PROPERTY ADDRESS % 5'40"W - 94,66" (M) Fnd cr4 pls 1664
2 | HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE PLAT REPRESENTS A SURVEY MADE BY ME 111 NE SECOND ST S
§ OR UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON THIS DAY AND THAT ALL CORNERS ARE SET AS BRYANT, AR 72022 % DRAWN BY ZR
P4
ENCUNBRANCES, OR ANY OTHER FACTS WHIGH AN AGGURATE TITLE SEARCH CERTIFICATE OF FINAL
s MAY DISCLOSE WAS PERFORMED. PLAT APPROVAL CHECKED BY /R
5 . ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE BRYANT SUBDIVISION RULES AND REGULATIONS DATE 1/26/202
g RELATIVE TO THE PREPARATION AND SUBMITTAL TO A FINAL PLAT HAVE BEEN
[0
z NE ROBBINS, AR PLS #1853 FULFILLED, APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT IS HEREBY GRANTED, SUBJECT TO FURTHER "_70'
2 UTILITIES DISCLAIMER PROVISIONS OF SAID RULES AND REGULATIONS. SCALE 1 =20
2
3 UTILITIES SHOWN ARE NOTED BY VISIBLE OBSERVATION ONLY. UNDERGROUND SIGNED PROJECT No. 20251010-2
i UTILITIES ARE TAKEN FROM UTILITY MAPS; EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND g
g UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE AS NO EXCAVATION HAS TAKEN PLACE AS OF THIS DATE
g TO DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION OF THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ON
g THIS DRAWING. DATE OF EXECUTION PLAT CODE: 500-01S-14W-0-34-140-62-1853 —_—
5 BRYANT PLANNING COMMISSION PAGE 10of 1



AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/26/2026

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D


AT
GENERAL NOTES - REVISIONS
1. BASIS OF BEARING FOR THIS SURVEY IS ARKANSAS GRID SOUTH. DISTANCES SHOWN ARE T
GROUND DISTANCES. 16' ALLEY o
2. REFERENCES: 2
A. PLAT OF THE TOWN OF BRYANT. S8601533"
B. WARRANTY DEED AS INSTRUMENT NO. 2024-013539. ?Tb SIT33'E - 49.71' () S86°20'11"E - 49,04 @
7 N Sall)
0 10' 20' 40' J‘,/ed, 6‘:‘“\% Fnd r4 «
&— « BLOCK (P”
SCALE: 1" = 20' SHED ,‘
PROPERTY ADDRESS | 2
[ ) SET 1/2" REBAR W/ CAP BRYANT, AR 72022 ( E 4
O FOUND MONUMENT " w g
Rw RIGHT-OF-WAY / |n_: oy
2
OVERHEAD UTILITIES FOR THE USE & BENEFIT OF | » o <
BART FERGUSON Z~2|>0=2
—— - —— ROADWAY CENTERLINE / oz <Zt T
0 GUY WIRE ( &J) 8 < E m‘E
©  POWER/LIGHT POLE ’f no 0<1 c?) Nm
(M)  MEASURED | o W= 8
(P)  PERPLAT LAND DESCRIPTION PROVIDED . / <52 9 >
(D)  PER DEED LOTS 11 AND 12, BLOCK 13 IN THE TOWN, NOW CITY OF = ; % < § nkE
- - |
. BUILDING SETBACK LINE BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS. 3 s ,\ | E Ny 5 ()
— — — UTILITY EASEMENT g LOT 11 8 = / o ol > %
WATER VALVE - ¥ R P4
%DC‘} FIRE HYDRANT CURRENT OWNER OF RECORD < 0.16 ACRES o LOT 12 5 | = z
oYY ALEGRIA FLORIDALMA & 7,077.66 SQ FT :'CS 0.16 ACRES 0 = | - é
@  WATERMETER 15505 DOGWOOD RANCHETTE DR pA 5 7,069.86 SQ FT = S / 3
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL ALEXANDER AR 72002 = i S 3 | =
o/ \\ @ TEeeronePuLBOX = & e |
g @ & |
g =
2 |
Z |
g = ;
& awlig,, = ‘
E Wi W GISTER Y, ’
S \\\\\“ l, 77 \\\\\Q~9g\\ Wi IllEuﬁé’\ O////, / =
& e OF AU, 7, SRS 1D, o
7 SR 7, & SSTATEOF 7, 7, | =
2 S oz S_§ ARKANSAS % Z | =
3 SE- 2z S5 NO.1 = | = &
£ S&; roBNs QT SE . %22 or | = g
g S I PROFESSIONAL 1 = =S Lame = = | = % e
5 = I LANDSERVICES ! = ;*rﬁ;d SIGNATURE ESS =. H -
2 % s ce S 202d/23/2026, 885 | = E
%% OS> ST S | = E
RS L EROBINOS | = H
S ////,/ SAS-S \\\\\\ ///, ‘/‘/:4"“”“"\\\\\\0%\\\\ " % N C 25
g M W ,,IL LA“\\\\\\‘ | = -
E CERTIFICATION Mmmn P | S M
g b&\% | (= ) g
= | HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE PLAT REPRESENTS A SURVEY MADE BY ME ¢ Q\%ﬂ“’ ( = E
e OR UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON THIS DAY AND THAT ALL CORNERS ARE SET AS o ’ = B
g SHOWN. NO INDEPENDENT SEARCH FOR EASEMENTS, COVENANTS, a N86°17'43"W - 50,07 (M) X | s K
g ENCUMBRANCES, OR ANY OTHER FACTS WHICH AN ACCURATE TITLE SEARCH ” N86°26'54™W - 49,77 (hry Fnd 2" pipe e o =
s MAY DISCLOSE WAS PERFORMED. S : ) d}(é\b P
- / T
Kebbina ’ o
z ZANE ROBBINS, AR PLS #1853 ' w
g . 4 @3 DRAWN BY R
§ UTILITIES DISCLAIMER y & , CHECKED BY 7R
2 UTILITIES SHOWN ARE NOTED BY VISIBLE OBSERVATION ONLY. UNDERGROUND ya NE2ND ST. (60 ROW.) [ — il
g UTILITIES ARE TAKEN FROM UTILITY MAPS; EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND : - — - ; SCALE =20
2 UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE AS NO EXCAVATION HAS TAKEN PLACE AS OF THIS DATE / - | PROJECT No. 20251010
g TO DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION OF THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ON &
g THIS DRAWING. © —_—
g / 5 -
$ , PAGE 1of1



AutoCAD SHX Text
1/23/2026

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T


	Call to Order
	Approval of Minutes
	Announcements
	DRC Report
	Public Hearing
	Old Business
	New Business
	Adjournments
	APPROVAL OF MINUTES ​ 
	 
	ANNOUNCEMENTS​​ 
	 
	An update on Bryant Leap Forward, the City of Bryant’s Comprehensive Growth Plan, was presented by Colton Leonard, Director of Planning and Development. The presentation provided an overview of the plan’s purpose, goals, and ongoing efforts to guide future growth and development within the City. 
	  
	 
	DRC REPORT 
	PUBLIC HEARING 
	OLD BUSINESS 
	Page 1
	Sheets and Views
	PUD-Existing Vegetation Plan

	Sheets and Views
	PUD-Landscape Plan

	Sheets and Views
	PUD-Plat

	Sheets and Views
	20251010-2 REPLAT-REPLAT

	Sheets and Views
	20251010-2-111 NE SECOND ST


